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Office Memoranduin + ©XITED S1aTES GOVERNAENT

TO : MR. E. A. DATE:  9=13-.0
; \ i
FkOM 3 Ad Ro.oen —L} \\]N\\ \ Call: 12:53 P.M. be!
A “ o
SUBJECT: ' LOUIS L‘;,/ JaA\ CHARLES” :1 y) ﬁ
FillLI¥PUDRIA; PAUTY D2 LUCIA, O g
alias P ul‘QJCca JAMAR ROSELLI R o
MISCELLANE IS - INFORVATION CONCIRNING i
; i
i K.
..

Pursiant to your instrictions, Mr. R. N. Hosteay, fssis
=

Chicazo, was telephonically instructed to immediately interview
Fred Busbey, 10 South LaSalle Street, Chicago, 1lllinois, in accordance with t o
request of the Attornsy Generzl that he be intervieved todany {(Monday, Sepisidsr 13},
Tae Attorney Generszl's letter was read to Mr. Hosteny in order that he mighi be
fully apprised of the request to interview Congrssaman Busbey and also "hove = ful
end immediate investlgation made of this allegetion® as reguected by tie Altoruey
General.

+
Lohil

uun”‘s €550

Mr. Hosteny was advised that Congressman Busbey has indicatad v tae 2itnrne
General that he possesses informetion indicuting there was & bribery ccioectsu il
thz parole of the four members of the Capoue Gang ~ Louls Campasma, Crii-lzs Czed,

Phillip D'Andren, and Paul Ricca.

Mr. Hosleny said that Mr. MeOiwuin is presently on leave wnd thot he oo
< templated handling this intervies himself. He was iasiructed to obtoin fudl
" detalls from Congrassm&n Buchey and thereafter immediztely send a telotyoz sin-ary

to the Bureau furnishing full particulars. He was also instructs=d t; inmotl
such appropriate invesiigation as developed as a result of the interZes witn Con-
grosaman Busbey.

It was pointed cut this mettsr is cousldereld extreneiy lmporbant by ti
Bureau ai.d must receive continuous and vigorous investigativs attentior, zad &ll
investigation completed without any delay whatsoever., Backpround dato rogare
the identity of these individuals and their conviction and parols wos fur i3
for Mr. Hosteny's assistance.

RS

M. J. J. McGuire in Mr. Nicholsn! Office was telephonically advirod ..t a
- formel rejuest tc intsrview Conpressman Busbsy and conducl a full and irwcdiate
investigation has been received from the Department, and tnot instrucvions have
beon issued to the Chicazo Division to immediately hundle thic matter ona hesp tns
Bureau advised.

cc - Mr. Nichols s F 5'8' awg""
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‘,_» .r / THE ATTURKEY GENERAL Septertir 14, 25.7
-Ddrgctor, F3I

LOUIE CAMPAGRA : .

CHARILS GIOE ' (Bl
é > . PHILLIP DYANDHEA T,

PAUL DE LUCIA, alids Panl Ricca
JOIN ROSELLI;
BRIBEEY

In accordance with your req‘mat ol Seplember 13, l;..u, Conrrvonian ool
E. Busbey (E. -~ I11.) was iaterviewed at Chicago, Illincis, bLr Special ioeails of
this Bureau on September 15, 1947, and he fwaished the Tollowins infoiillon.

Congresuman Busbey statés thht *romora are fljing arewsnd to tlw elfect
- that a quarter of & million dollars was palcd o effect e relesuc of liv oz
tioned convicis® and 4t is suspected that ths m:a:ley iy have pa”e,d L *
the bands of one Paul Tilleon, an attorney of St. Io uis, Hesouris lir. =2uzs.

rlnc-'l.nmg that hiﬂ zolae apurce af {ni’nwui’(nn in connaction wite Liis o P e

Jamcs Lohertly, & reporter for the Chicage Dally Tribwne newsparer, weo ooy’ @ o
only condusted scme investipgation into Lhis ratter in Chicaps, “ut in u, .oulco,

- Missourl, and Washingten, D. C., as well, lie alsg etetcd thet Vaucl Pillon o T
6i. louis, ¥Kissouri, is believed tc be mixed vp in this matler and spo:l lonlly & 70
mentioned that Dillon hed representcd John F. Bick and Clyde .esion, Vico Proz~7 o
deat and Busincss Lanager, respectively, of the Internaticaal Undsn of Tiidien |
Plcture Cperators, St. louls, lissourl, who he said were &prer.atly Luvaivea i1~
sizilar difficulties with rackcteers.

Tre files of this Bureau are belng sserched for lufoructien ceataridds
_Paul Dillon, Joln P. Wick and Clyde ®eston. Ihis Infarasticn wi11 be Lirailsied
you &5 soon as it is con@ilod. =
Congressman Busbey continusd to say that James Debarty, the wejtoter
for the Chicago Dslly Tribune, is of the opinion that ¥the Atiorney Ginzr:l '_'b
in & better poszition to give leads in this case than anyone else in the wy dede g,
He therefore surgestad that you should be consulted for inforuation in cuijf

nection with this natter,

. local press erticles in Chicags have quoted Conoresssan Yusbeyr to the
effect that two Pprominment Chicagcans" were amony those who imlwrceded jov iz -
reloase of thess convicts. In the intervier he ststed in the stvictcst of

coufidence that he would not be &t all surprieed if the two p:c-.:..nmt i:c:-.;d ln
referred o were clergymen, and one of them nipght be Bishop Bernard J. [ il s
“ml_}hicm. The laiter, hs indicated, wus 1o be transferred within ten duy:. T
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THE ATTORMNEY GERERAL

’ '3
-¥r, Bushcy slso steted that he was in receipit of an s=nomyncuo le_ter
zogerding this case, the contents of which he did pot recall but promised t¢
-make it aveilacle to the Chicage Division of this Burezu on Septexber 16, 1947.

Fre- " -Congressman Busbey sdvised that he 4s a mexber of the subcommitice of

" the frll Committes on Expscditures in the Executive Departaents end thet this
subcommittes has juriediction to look into this type of case. He aleo statéd
that he had been in telephonic communication with Cungresemen Clare Hofim:n -
(R. - Mich.}, Chairman of the above full commities, snd 4t 1s plemned for the
subocommittee to open hearinges in connection with this osze in the mear fuiure.
He also indicated he would undoubtedly call upon this Bureau for the identities
of logical persons to be beard by the committes.

e

I would appreciate being sdvised whether you desire ms to bave
James Doherty, reporter for the Chicago Deily Tribune, intervisvad, who
-Congressaun Busbey states i3 his sole source of inforzatienm.

You will be promptly asdvised of sny edditlionel pertinent irlor..iiion
Teceived in connection with thie matter,




r
P
e

TNFy

4 I

A It

.7 The Attarnay Genasal | Sepberiicr 16, 147
_ . ., /I’l - T’.'...a\\": ..-vll.‘; m
- Lumyoumam, S ¢ oo A0
ER CRDISIORCE .~ > /s G
- PAURISICTA, alins PeuESicon
JO iy UELLY o .
BE!ID_I!!’ : L A £ BRI
: /
™~ ;
A Purgunnt to your requost, I 2a twancdtbics hesecith monaani
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ot LOUIS CAMPAGNA, wdth allases, Louts Cozpagna,
' Lowla Cook, Louia Carnini, Louts Coaparne,

e B

- Iugt Coupagne, louis Cawmpagnis, Yorimo C, Cook,
*lafty louls® Gm, 'Littln Yow Yorke
Compagna..

[ERSONAL BISTORY

louis Cawparna is popularly dnown in heodlum circlea as *little illew
York® Compagna, lis wms born on Septomber 23, 1300 st Broorl,;n, How Jork. Vis
parents, Louls and larie Campa;ma, wers born in Italy and entorvd the (nited
States in 1899, cettling in Brooklyn, New York, 4t the age of fifteorn, Campagna
Jeft howe with a theatricnl troupe and toured through Texesz and c::lifo—ni& finally
landing in Chicago., His esarly lifo in Chicapo was spent &8 a teamster and miuzr.
He was married at Chicago, Illinois, on Ootober 6, 1919 and had three childron by
this narriare. In his occupational guestionsire ”'i.a.eu with Selective Zivice
- Board #2, Borwm, Illinois, Camparna stated that he wes e form proprielor and
panager since 1932, le further stated that ha owod and manared two farma. (6021

L S

p.tm-mrvr'rn L®) ¢ VICTION : 250

On lecembhar 22, 1943, &n the U, 5. bistrict Court ot hew Yorx Ciwy,
louls Cazparma and others wore found gu.tlw on jury trial tor uomtim: ol t.‘:
Anti=-lAcketeoring Statuto, The Oovermnent chixged Cacpapna and tis aav..-ci..u..n s
Charles Glea, Phillip utAndres, Paul lelucls and John Hosolll, witn eongiirirg \:;tl‘
willianm dicfl and Ceorge Srowne in cunnoction with extoriing lorpe sums ol wond,
from movie producers, o Lecexber 31, 1943, Cmpa.gm ws sentonsed to corve oo
-ywars ina Fodoral panitentiary and was fimed §16,000, According to virlous navs=
peper accounts, it wha lndicated that Louls Campupno &m poroled Iroz & Toderui
mihntm on Aus;us* 13, 1%7’[#60-2149-694)

CRIVINAT ACT TEI"‘IT' 5 GUNERALLY

rrille Igyer and Goorga "uax'tuan of the Chic%o Tribure wrote & sur luv of
articles in Mareh, 1943, which relatod that Campormafs caresr had bsen packed with
erimes of violenco, poing back to Decombor 20, 1917, wion he wao suspsctoi ol &

. £100,000 bank roblery. ie participated in an wa,ooo holdup in Clidesgo gn3 Mes boon
& suspoct 1n & nmbur of muxdera 1.nc1udinr- thoss of Mrankde Yale Vsle, %Nov Yorh
gancater, Willian J, Phite, Chicaro mobstsr, Illinois State ﬁf’.’l?‘*i"‘ﬁb“ﬁﬁﬁ?‘.ﬁf.‘fés by
Bolton and Albert rignano, but hao never becn convicted. Ha has plerud en

rtant An activities ext ¢ izations of Chicagc labor wniono,
Ao past e . (627524793
In 1931 when Al Capone was sent o prigen ho loft his wnieierDl BQLR 214
,mj,n the hands of Louls Campecna, Frank Nitti, Faul Delucia and oilhersy «pia ,75]14,7_‘9\,

.
I’: & o
> :&Ml{orl\iﬂﬂ%‘“hﬁw, formerly of local Wo, 66, Chicapo Tlevater Cporaiirs and
3 #ﬂ@- Union, prior to his doath told Statas Aticymoy Thomes J, Courtne: thct
E_ E&:?:W‘ offgrod hiam :50,@ to r‘ﬁ‘&w"‘”ﬁalmt gontsol of the mlean o Camtinte
e L Lreoo .~ /R (G5 -3-50rial 30, pre 233.)
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In 1939 Steve Sumner, head of the Teamsters! local No, 753 of Chicaro,
testified in the U, S. Courthouse before Bollon B, Turner, Member of the U. S,
Tax Board of Appuals, that when Frank Nitti, notorious Chicago gangster now
deceased, Paul Ricca and louls Campsgna, wantad to seize control of the Chicapo
union that they either had the head official of the Chicago union step &sids «or

. Af he refused they would arrange for his murder by their henchman, o (6275147=5=3 pg 23

B S T TN

In 1943, William Bioff, when intervliewed concerning the participation of

sthars 4n the axtortion of meney from movis producers, mentd nppd that in 193/,

W WVLATA W i WAV W Wwra Ve WAL WA WALy e E - LI

1935 and 1936, the Chicago Syndicate, cumposed of Capone gangsters including Loais
Campagna, Nick Circella, Paul Delucia, Frank Fischetti, Frank Nitti, and others,

held meetings at & house in Riverslde, Illinois. He further stated that in 1934,
lepks Buchalter, former notoriocus New York gangster, sttended one of these meetinge
for the purpose of the selection of the president of the International Alliance

of Theatrical and Staze Employees. He indicated that these meetings were mainly

for the discussion of organisation and control of certain labor unions.ss, _ o
PG 83, 62~T5LUT9-1 pg 24) (62-81093-9-45

p Y JUU crmmmamde A f ol Mace T
Circult Court recoras of Cook Counly, T1llinols, reveal that Gsorge N

Mclang, former head of the Bartenders' Unlon, Local No, 278 of Chicago, testified
that for a pericd of twenty-eight years, ending in 1940, he was the head of this

union, He stated that he was first approached by Frank Nitti, Murray Ilamphreys,

Fred Evans, louis Campagna, and several other gangsters, and that siep by step

betwee to 1940 this Capone mob took over the conirol of thls Bartenders!
Union. ﬁEﬁﬁIﬁIXj?&Iﬁgxxzsx 62=81093-9-2 Serial £2 pe 3)
In M¥ey, 1942, the Chicago Crime Ccmmission advised that the control of

PN, T, [ RO - PR PO e
labor unjons as well a5 vice and gambling in Chicago was in the hands of Frank

Nitti, Murray lumphreys, Louls Camparna, and several others, and that each of these
iﬂ?iviﬂﬂgﬁf was very influential in crime conditions in Chicago62-81093-9=7=Serial

Alvin Karpis, notorious kidnaper and bank robber, advised after he was
.taken into Federal custedy in May, 193¢, that in 1933 Louls Campagna of the Capone
syndicate in Chicago, Illinois, had offered him & job with the syndicate at &
salary of $250 per week. Heo stated that he was supposed to do strong arm work for
the syndicate and that he refused this offer. (62-81093-9=450 pg 15)

The Identification records under FBI No, 6133063 reflect that Campagna
wag arrested on October 1, 1918, by the Chicago Police Department on a charge of
bank robbery. He was received at the State Reformatory at Pontiac, Illinoia, on
April 3, 1919 to serve one to fourteen years on the robbery charge. Ho was
parcled from this institution on April 8, 1924.

. He was arrested as a parole viclator on October 10, 1924, and was re-
lsased on parole on November 11, 192, and was discharged from parcle on Deceuosr
1, 1925,

On May 2, 1931, he was arreated by the Chicago Folice Department on a

charge of vagran charged June 9, 1931, This arrest was unziported
by fingerprinta MM 51
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On December 19, 1932, he was arrested by the Chicago Police Department
on & charge of general principles and no disposition is reflected for this arrest.

- On January 13, 1933, Campagna was arreated by the Chicago Police
Department on a charge of vagrancy and was discharged on Febru;try 3, 1933. This

 arrest was unsupported by fingerprints. (60~2149-18-544 pg 217

On February 14, 1934, Campagna was arrested by the States Attorney's
Office, Chicago, Illinois, on & charge of vagrancy and was discharged on June 11,
197/’ This errest was unsupported by fingerprints. (60-2140-15=644 pg 217 ).

In September, 1940, Campagna was arrested by the Cook County Sheriff's
Office on & charge of conspiracy, and this charge was nol prossed on June 23, 1941,
This arrest was unsupported by fingerprints. (60-2145-18-44L pp 217)
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September 16, 1947

- RE: CHARLES GIOE, WAS.,
Charles James Joye,
o Charlie Joy, Charles Veltre,
: "Cherry Nose®

PERSONAL HISTORY

: Charles Gioe was born on February 6, 1904 at Chicago, Illincis. BHis
parents, Onofrieoc and Rosalie Gioe, natives of Italy, entered the United
States in approximately 1900, BHis father worked as a laborer and carpenter,
_Gloe attended public school in Chicago from 1911 to 1918, completing the 8th

. grado.
Gioce has been married twice, marrying Maris Craig in January, 1932,
They were divorced in December, 1941 and in January, 1543 he mzrried Alberta
leach in Chicago, Illinois.

According to the records of the Selective Service Board 150 at Lihs
North Broadway, Chicage, Illinois, Gice was registered under the Selective
_Service and Training Act in the name of Charles Jaxes Joye. According to these .
records he was employed by the American Liquor Distributors in Chicago, Illineis,
- 4in 1941, In 19h2, he gave his occupation a&s Vice-President of the Beachcorbers
. MB“UJ’.'IIIT' J.OCIT:BU on UBK DI-IBGE, L..nlcago, .u..u.no:..s.

ANTI=-RACKETEERING VIOLATION

Charles Gioe was found gullty on jJury trial for violation of the

_ anti-racketeerlng statute in the U, S, District Court at New York City on
December 23, 1943. Investigatlon in this case reflected that Gios and other

- defendants, together with William Bioff and George E. Browne, conspired to

extort large sums of money from motion picture producers. On December 31,

Tal.2 N4~ —. _-...l Fom VA ermrarm Ll o 3 LY e aTata
-b)q,;, Ul08 Wasd S8 LOcea vo -I-U Joarl'y mprJ.HDnEBHD imu .L.LIIEQ. QJ.U,UUU-

Recenl newspaper accounts indicate Charles Gioce was paroled from a
Federal penitentiary on August 13, 19L7.

CENERAL CRIMINAL ACTIVITIES

According to information circulated in underworld circ les, following
the conviction of Al Capone and his incarceration in a Federal penitentiary,

o Oios was regardsd as one of the members of & group which carried on Caponets

T . dlavd

D Yo -!.llegal activities,
L —

IO
L. NICheTE__ .

T —— . According to unconfirmed rumors, Gioe has been associated with Ralph

| pwer—Plerce, a member of the gambling syndicate in Chicago, for e number of years, in
 far—%he operation of a gambling club known as the Garlton lotel in Chicago. ¥ith

L TP ierce, Gioe became closely assoclated with George Browne and Willam Bioff in the
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rternitoe) P anee of Theatrical amd Staso Beployeos. {GR-T5X.7-07,101

G l_‘:l:;-.‘»."‘;z ‘. Ging, &long ¥Ath Jom J. MHelsesHlin, gmmar’ ond poditiclan, vac

naned 1n 8 {ndlotaent in Chioago charging thom with conspiraqy to oz of
.- 4 sholen bonds and sooxrition obtained in & §237,000 rall roldberye Tic ctarce

& wes lator dlmxisood in Federal Gourte (G0-TLI=560, pal5)

The Identifioation record wder FEI Ho. 3309373 roflectc it om Hovelor 9,
1935 Gios mas arrested Yy the Des Muines, Joua Police Deparicent on charze of
imvoptimation. [0 w8 :;elaased on Y18 charge on Boverbar 10, 1030,

; -\Eﬂ.aFRImordmiatomﬂeatmotharmﬁmwtthcmt f7r tho
- anti-rackotearing violaticn wiich i3 sot Zarth adbove.
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R RS: PHILIP LOUTS DIALDRFA, WAS,., -
H - Philip LaVame, PAlip iartin,
Phil D'Andrea, Philip D. Andree

PERSONAL MISTHY
Diindrea was bam at Buffalo, Hew York on Septamber 7, 1891, Little is

~ lmown concerning ks early 1ife, although ho claime o have cemloted thres
yoars of high school oduoation, DiAndroats lagt address prior to his being
santonced to prison in 193 ws 515 Declwith Lang, Iincolnsidre, I1dincia.
Diindroa also maintaing a swror residanco at Route 2, Bax 20, St. Josoph,
Michiran. IMAndroa bas residsd in Chieago since 1899. In lis carly business
1life he was in tho cartage uxiness and laotor begame Suprase fresidoat of e
Italo-Amorican Fational Union. He was president of this wion, vhish it a
fratornal benefit sociely, from 1937 throwsh 1939. o has maintained = o{fice
in Chlcago at 30 Test "mahington Stroet. To informtion is awmilohle 25 4o
vwhon D'Andror was marriod, havever; in tho quostiamairc £iled with tds frlcotive
Sarvico Looal Board be claimod to have two dependents living with him, omo of )
- -+ whon wag a child onder the aje of 18, Becouso of s age, D'Andred wac novor
ocalled for military serviccs {(100-70273; 60-2149-5B2)

. X

THP Py BN

ANTI=WCEE T iy GIRVICTION

Diindrea was broucht to trial in the U. S. Disctrict Cowrt foxr tho Socultlarn
District of Hew York in 1943, togethor with sevoral other defondmis, on an
irxliptnent charging a viclation of the Anti-Rackelcoring statute. (Sccfion L20x,

- " Title 10, U. S. Codo.) The govormmont charged that the dofondants conopired -
- - with Qeorpe E. Browneo, Willianm Dioff and others to obtain suws in evcecs of J
- $1,000,000 fron & growp of motion pletwrs produsiny corporations Phy wrongf.
uze of force and fear®™ and for "proteetion". The ‘ndictmont aileged sl do-
fendants domacded payment of monpy ¥for ot restraining, impeding an? obsteuct~
ing the production, interstato distribution and extdbition of metion pichrec '\
e + » o &nd otherwioo injurinr and destroying and attompting Lo indure and
dostroy the busineoss of victim." Dvindroa, aftor a Jwy trial, was found
cuilty and sentenoed on Docesber 31, 1943 to 10 yoars imrisaamant ené Jined
§10,000. Acoording to newspaper accowmnts £t ws indicated that Dlindrod woo
paroled from his conviction un this offense on Avgust 13, 184T7. (60-2149-69))

CRDEDVAL ACTIVITICS GINERALLY

-

S

£ ue__ DiAndrea was reparted to be & muber of o Chicagy Criminal fymiicato
2 ﬁ;:ﬁ:hs&!d by Al Capono, in 1936, scoording to informtion recaived fron Hlliax
w! Mon—firyan Bolton, & pangsior vho was on the Syndiecate payroll and who vau mbseqacally
e masatwlotod in comnoction with the Bromor Kiduapdoy cases (7-576-12940)
i parn . . s - ~ ) i /
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Dol alsc odvisod that DiAndren, tozothar with twn other ERICSUTS Wk
ho lnar oy wniar tho allases Frisco Dutch and Fronk oo, obtnlr Cd L ",‘33 i
a4 train ra /e Bolton wvas umblo to supply ay furldiar dotalls vwil oo 2w Lo
ihh orita, (4-516-6793 |

Ammtomrmummmmummmnc—mm in 2935

) T TN -—- dimars A sveve B el B seee s Sl A A wrn e vt acl Baew o A’ N,
AL A BALWA DARAOAES WL A SAiA Hebes & AT REF W) VAL WL B
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The Ciiongo Pollco Dopartwmt has frnichod irformation indicating Unt &
Diindron iz a close assosinto of such well-mom wnderworld choracters az Charles
od Joscph Fischett) and Anthoy Josoph Accardo. (5..-5109}-9-& Pal53i03s 102}
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an imyestisntion being ocondugted of thoe mnmm, oL Li&npf..ng A% that
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tine DtAndron did ot fwnish ay Lnfomation of wlus sweoming ot oot I
ald adnit, at that tire, howovar, that he bad boen formorly nclivo In e Copoe
Syndleato and was, in Ms eaﬁ.mtim, Al Caponolg bost friende (TT7=0713

According to informntion circulated in vnderwarld efrcles, fodlzeirg (o
oonvictlon of Al Capome and e incargoration in 8 Fedizal [rison in 1031, Diniron
was regardedunu!mrmbm'urt.tn group which carriod on his Lllerxl aclivitica.
- {625 TTLy Pe5) e

IU 48 notod tmtmm:h'mm Prosdﬁm‘b of tha Iialo-imerigan He¥lsal tniloa
from 1537 to 1939. This arpanizaiion is sald @ bo the succsooer o Ui Tmionn
Siciligna. Tho nano was changed to the Italo-tneriean Naticnal “.rxf_cn gy tho
omimuon w9 1momnratod on Septamber 17, 1095 in Illimolis. T ur;:rxv..at.ﬂ
,wmas incorporated as a fraternol benafit soclcty on Dovesber 9, 1916. TO ORIl e
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" thon dAoos et resner rrﬂv in T111nﬁ1n Wehiron, o o2 Tredines, mfu_._,tim
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rwaiwd Irom urxlmcrm sourcos 4n G:icago indicates thot AL Capone ord 7la age

- soodiatcs ware intimitoly acsociated with Lo ormatﬁm zad m;;.; vomlous

guans omtrolled iis activity to & great extent. Thore wwre mary nesnl 273
exsrt control in this orgmiamtion and eoverml officoms thoersod wrez sinin,

It is rooortad ot Cpomo vecruitod the nemberahip of his gyndicase 1""0«,.3:'5"

orgazm'at&na. It hen boen shosmn that at least meny of o Itallon sodoez of

the Copone gang ware alpe monbors of the Uniono © cs.li;.m.. Aocordizg o Inforrta

tion reccived Nron & confidontinl fnformnd in loz dAncolos, thoe oppamizaddon o

smwsbonin o mmavvee s Sow sl b 4 Eha Tntind Sindos g tenintei’nn a8 moeerroert of
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its o, Mmmrmwwbamummmimmcmu‘nmamumw w
DlAndren wis docaridbed as the bodypuard for AL Capann.

™ 13 noted that D'Antrents o appoarod on an airplane proserger Trifest
mmmz,mwmmmwmmmmmawmm ol to
: pimint, s name alse appoared on A shlp mxxdfoet on Septocho 12, 029 Iros

. wammmtbaﬁ:mmuwmxzwommmm”m at
.- tipe A newspaper article in Chicago dated March 21, 1930 roflgeiz &2t AL Croone
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whathor sy charges were than baing held aguinst Copons, In this regad it is
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p-iad thed he vnis mmestod by the Te S, Imrsinl at Chicape, Illinels on uﬁ'uuuu. Ly

lemao!ur" of bainc in corbaapt of oowrte Me was smtoncol . O Ll
frorisonrsail, T8 arrest wan offeoted whom it wag ascertnine U, oL Lol

4n Foderal Quurt during the trial of A1 Oapono with 8 rovolvur ouncaaicd Ui wul

parane (52-25906=06 and Identification Divimim !iceord)

WMMMMMMMMWMMMM%MJMWt

1071 rﬂ- o nm&m# of oot ahowen nobod abave. e vz pden bt

*)'Jub WAy H\-'—Irw-'r' Nk A AR W R LW S e Sl Aoy AN DGR S 1 3

prinoiples by the Cticago Police Departement on Novorsbor 2, 1932, Ihe
other Mncarprint cards reocivod concorning Dindrea sre in ¢rwoetlon will
arrcst and the subnoquen? comviciion in ooxmct.im with the anti-pocletoerire
vinlatione
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Septexber 16, 1947

RE: PAUL DE LUCIA, with aliases,

T Paul Ricca, Paul DsLucca, Paul r

Villa, Paul Viela, Poul Salvi,
Paolo Maglio, Psul Meglio, *Paul,
the Walter", Paul Ricei |

R, P T S

R TR

PERSONAL RISTORY "
Lecording to information contained in the Mes of the Imigration

and Naturalization Service, FPaul DeLucia was born om July 10, 1898, at
Apricena, Italy., He entered the United States on August 10, 1920, aboard
- », "~ the SS. Ryndam under the pame, Paul Maglio, He was naturalized in the U, S.

-~ District Court at Chicago on September 27, 1928, His mother's maiden naue

: was Nunzio Maria Torelli, He was married on January 3, 1927, to Mancy Delucls,
who was born October 2, 1905, at Naples, Italy. The Immigration and Naturali-
gation files indicate Delucia resided in Chicago continuously since September,
1520. At the time of his paturalization he was msnager of a restaurant at

" 905 S. Halsted Street, Chicago.

The records of Selective Service Board #5 at Forest Park, Illinois,
reflected that in 1942 subject resided at 812 N. Lathrop Strest, River Forest,
I1linois. He was shown to be unemployed and was the father of three minor
ehildren. Delucia Indicated to his Selective Service Board that he kad had

three years of high  school education. He listed his occupation as & specula-
tor, and stated that his yearly income for the twelve months precedinz the

£iling of his questlonnaire which was dated in July, 1942, was §68,041.33.

. DeLucis has played & prominent part in the World Amusement Corpera-

" %ion, an Illinois corporation which was chartered in 1933, He served as Vics
President of this organization. The corporation operated a motion picture
house known as the World Play House. He was formerly identlfied with the

Dante Thaster in Chicsso, In agdition to n\nn{no & resldence in Forest P'Lver

AL WY Al LS il W weAEY @ weidal Hoa el

DeLucia maintained a sumar home at long Beac:h, Indianz, which was velued at’
about ”S’MQ

ARTI-RACKETEERING CONVICTION

. . Delucia, together with several other indlviduals was found guilty in
tha United States District Court at New York on December 22, 1943, of z violeion
' of the Anti-Racketeering statute (Section 420a, Title 18, U. 5. Code). Investi-

anTad hed TwaToade wawuwd dha Aad¥bamw An“pxﬂr‘an"-e tacratinar mith

embhtoan 2o ALhla amam

Eavibn 11 uu.u CRlit ITUOVEALECU VWiidy UOLULLE Gl VD ULLNEGL UWWLGIHIUBIIVD b widod Wi Vi
:?“"",;Boerge E. Browme and Willy Rloff conspired to extort large sums of money from
‘?-.,—-no'hd.on pleture producers. Delucia was seatenced to serve ten years' imprisomment
'mwm:lmt fined $10,000 after this conviction on December 31, 1943.
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MIMNAL-ALSPIVI CENEPALLY

S _E.~:(4 - Faul DeLucia is well known in underworld circles in Chicage as a

-

E_&'réﬂgg;gsgpgsﬂs

" racketeer and gangster, and was formerly & minor figure in the Capone Cang.

. DeLucia has on various occasions been reported as an associate of such in-

dividuals as Louis Romano, formerly head of the Bartenders! Union anc front

- man for the Capone Gangs Lawrence Imburgio, gambling operator and Capone Gang
menber; Charles Albert Spizgzeri, deceased, formerly & megver. of the Capome Gang;
Robert Larry McCullough, a trigger man for the Capone Gang, and David ¥illiax

'Buuell, gaabler and racketesr and reported close associate of the capone Gang.

(62-81093-9-403)

: DeLncia under the alias Paul’ Ricca, together with Muarray B\mphreys,
Ipnis Romano, Frank Ritti, Thomas Panton, Frederick Evans and lowls Campagna,
was indicted by the Coak County, Illinois, Grand Jury on October 18, 1940,
on a conspiracy charge. Ths indictment grew cut of the &lleged "taking over®
of the Bartenders! Unlon by these individuals. Delucia, however, was found

not guilty, _
* A newspaper article appearing in the Chicago Daily News on February

" " .14, 1939, concerning the activity of mobsters formerly affilisted with Capone,

reflects that Delucia had been arrested by Detectlves of the Chicago Police

" Department on many occasions, but had regained his freedom promptly. The

. newspaper article indicated that Delucia's promotion to leacership in rewnants

.. of t.he Capone Gang had created much surprise in underworld circles.
(62-34299-24%)

: Acocording to information received from the Chicapfo Police Departuent

in 1946, Delucia was & close associate of Charles Fischetti, notorious under—

\

. world character in Chicago. Fischettl, DelLucla and other members of the Syndicate,

* were reported present at meetings of the.Syndicate taking place in 1934, 1935

- and 1936 st the Rivaraida, minois » home of Marry Hockstein, Syndicate leader.

- (62-81093-G-450, Pages 79 and 83)

A Confidential Informant advised that in September and October, 1946
Anthony Joseph Acesrdo, & woll known Chicage hoodlum, was contacted by lancy
DeLucia, the wife of Paul DeLucla, who was then serving a term in a Federzl
penitentiary. (62-81093-9-430--The Informant is CGO 5633, a tecinical swrveillic

maintained in connection with the Capge investigation)

Delucia’s criminal record as contained in the FBI Identification
Division under FBI #832514 reflects the receipt of fingerprint cards only in
connection with his arrest for the Anti-Racketeering violation, the details

-, ‘of which are noted above, It is observed, however, that the Chicago Police

. Depariment has the following criminal record for this individual: He was ar—

-
-

ancee

vested on July 23, 1927, on general principles under the name, Paul Viella, and

L sms—subsequently released. He was arrested November 55 1930, for disorderly
 sisroomtuct and discharged the same date. This arrest was under the name, Paul

s Hicca. The Chicago Police Department records further reflect that previously

Mnn
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on June 11, 1930, Delucis had been arrested by the New York City Police De-
partment as a suspect, Chicago Police Department again arrested DeLucia on
April 19, 1932, under the name, Paul Ricca, for disorderly conduct. He was

*-% discharged April 30, 1932. He was again arrested on November 2, 1932, and
discharged November 16, 1932, again the charge was disordsrly conduct. Criminal
records of the Chicago Police Dgpartment alsc reflected that Delucia was srrested
by the Sheriff's Office at Chicago in September, 1940, on a conspiracy charge
which was nol-prossed on June 23, 1941, An anonymous letter received by the
Chicago Division of the FBI dated September 30, 1934, stated that Dslucia was

_ - wanted in Naples, Italy, for murder. This information was never substantisted.

erritells, political figure and race track dope sheet publisher when inter—
viewed in 1946, stated he had attended many meetings in Al Capons’s suite at
the New Lexington Hotel in Chicago, and that Delucia was present on many

occasiana. 4in artieslas 4in the Chiracn ®rihime Aated Arnvil 1. 1045, waflerted
., QCCABIOoNA; &N Arcicie in Ne LNLCEDG X oDung e April 1i; 1lY50; rell

that a tax delinquency lien in the amount of §183,833 had been filed against
Delucia for the years 1935 to 1941. (62-81093-9-403, Pages 93 to 9%) A
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Septecher 16, 1947

Re: JOHN ROSELLI, with aliases
John Russelli, John Rasselli,

- John F, Stewart.

PERSONAI. HISTORY

John Rogelli was born on June 4, 1905 at Chicago, Illinois, of
Halfan psrents, His mother and father died when he was quite young and he
was rearsd by an uncle. At the age of fifteen or sixteen he went to Los
Angeles where it is reported he workaed as a movie extra for about five years.
He attended grammar school in Chicage and complested the gixth grade. Ac—
cording %o his own statement, Rosellii was Fpractically a bun® until 1935.
He married Winifred June Vlasek, commonly known as June Lang, & movie actress,
on April 1, 1940 and was divorced in Harch, 1943. Hs allegedly was at one
time bodyguard for Harry Cohen, President of Columbia Pictures, ¥hen inter-
viewed in comection with the Browne-Bioff case, he claimed that he was in
the general insurance business and was licensed as & solicitor, He was
formerly engaged in public relations work for Pat Casey Enterprises in lew York
City and Los Angeles and had an interest in Kation Wide News Service al Los
Angeles. Roselli advised that he had an interest in the Agua Caliente Race

.

i [ U, N
Track .in Mexico. ¥He was inducted into the United States Army on Deceober

1942 and served as a private until he was arrested on March 19, 1943.

’

ANTI-RACKFTEERING CORVICTION

On December 22, 1643 in the United Stales District Cours ab
Now York City Roselli was found guilty by a jury trial for violation of
Section 4204, Title 18, United States Code. This was in connaection with the
case entitled ™iWilliam Biof{, with aliases, et al., Anti-Racketeering, lail
Fraud". Investigation conducted in this case revealed that Roselli, Louis
Lampagna, Charles Gice, Phillip D'Arndrea and Fzul Delucia, along with Georgs
E. Browne and William Bioff and others, had extorted large sums of money
from movie producers. On December 31, 1943 Roselli was senienced to scrve
t{en yoars in prison and fined §10,000, Various newspaper clippings indicated
that Roselli, Carmpagna, Gioe, D'Andrea and DeLlucia were parolced from Fedoral
institutions on August 13, 1947.

It is of interest to note that on August 21, 1946 & reliable
confidential informant stated that he had heard rumors in Chicago to the ef-
fect that John Roselli and four associates convicted in the Browne-Bioff case
were transferred from Atlantz Penitentiary to leavenworth, as conditicns
are alleged to be easier at the latter institution. It was alleged that
Roselli was able to effect this transfer due to the efforts of one Bgard
(possibly identical with Samusl Roy Beard, FBI Ro. 837637, who is a well known

:‘-__— L ——
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Beard 1z alleged to bs somewhat / 7
ug conneciions was able to arrange the transfer d

of Roselli and his associates as indicated above. (62-81093-26~77)
[

It was ascertained from the Warden at Atlanta Penitentiary that
John Roselli was transferred to U, S, Penltentiary at Terrs Haute
Indiana on September 29, 190.6,.

b 7
GENTRAL CRIMINAL, ACTIVITIES

John Roselli was first arrested at the age of 19 on January 28,
1925 by the Los Angeles Police Department on suspicion of Grand Larceny.
He was released on January 29, 1925. On March 26, 1925 he was arrested by
the lLos Angeles County Sheriff!s Office and chargad with violation of the
"Qun Law"™ and claimed to be a native of Xew York. Thic charge was disrdssed
on June 8, 1925, On May 4, 1926 he was again arrested by the los Angeles
County Sheriff's Office on suspicion of Robbery, and this charge was dismissed.
On May 11, 1926 he was arrested as & Vagrant and & Fugitive, Suspicion, by
the San Francisco Police Department. No disposition was given for this ar-
rest. On January mn, 1929 he was arrasted at Los Angcles for disturbirz the
peace, for which he paid a £Aw fine on March 5, 1529. Ho was arrssted at
Los Angeles on suspicion of Robbery on June 18, 1930 and was released on
June 19, 1930. On July 29, 1930 he was arrested at los Angeles on suspicion
of Robbery and was released on July 30, 1930 when he was found not guilty.
In connection with this arrest, the files of the Los Angsles Police Depart-

. ment reflect that he was arrested while riding in a car with three cthor

hoodlums who were armed. However, one of these individuals had a gun perrit.
On June 3, 1932 he was arrested on suspicion of Bobbery at Los Angeles and

was released on June &, 1932, Of the above arrests only the arrest of May
11, 1926 is supported 'hv fingerprints., (60-2149-1C1-p.12)

The only other fingerprint record on this individual is the ar-
rest for the Anti-Racketeering wviolation set forth above. His FBI nuuber is

3339986,

A reliable informant advised that

8 up abt Redondo DBeach one nicht as shots

he refused te leave town
ter Cafe in los Angales.
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ormation was furnished by an informant
"1at John Roselli was a small independe

S—

Union Siciliana was made up principally of Thallans from
y and many of them were believed to have been former members of the
Mafia in Italy., This was an underground t ‘ ortionists,
thieves, robbers, murderers and gangsters, the
4

Union Siciliena has members in every ma&jor €1ty in LIk UDILEd DLE@LES <
. "maintaina a government all its own®,

(%

It was alleged that Roselli was in charge of bodyguards and was

~ responsible for teking old members of the il Capone gang in Chicego to Los

s Ang;u tol act as n for the International Allience of Theatrical and
N Stape oyees

- 472,
Another informant advised thet John Hoselll was an old member of the
Ttalian Mafia and was associated with the Al Capons gang in Chiecago,
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Officiol indicoted below by check mark

Solicitor General . . . . . & & & + - & .

Assistant to the Attorney General . . . . . . . ..

Assistant Attorney General, Anti-Trust . . . . . .

Assistant Attorney General, Tax . . . . « + . + . &
Assistant Attorney General, Claims . . . . . . . .
Atien Enemy Contrnl Section . . . . v + v o v o &
alien Propurty Section . . . . + « + « « . &
Assistant attorney Ceneral. lands . . . . . . . . .
Assistant attorney General,
Assis’ nt Solacitor General o . . . 4 ¢+ 4 .4 4 o s
Director, FBi v v o o o o o o = s ¢ = v ¢ & & 2 = =
Director of Prisont . . . v + 4 & ¢ + ¢ + « o « o -
Director, 0ffice of Alien Property . . . . .. . .
Commissioner, [mmigration and Naturalization . . .
Liaison Officer, immigration and Katuralizatien .
Administrative Assistant . . o ¢ v ¢ ¢ s e o 0 e .
pDivision of Accoents . . . . . . o0 e e e . .
pivision of Communications and Records . . . . .
pivision of Suppties .« . « & ¢ w o o v 0 o 0 -0
Pardon AttOorney . & ¢ =« « o =« o s ¢ v v 5« e . o -
Parote Poard + 4 o o 4 o o « o o 28 s 5 & ¢ o + = =
Board of |mmigration Appeals . = 4« & » = & « « - =
LibParian = = e « o = » = « = « » = = = & 4 & & « o

Director of Putlic information . . . ¢ o o . o - »

Mr. MOFiSON & v o o o @ @« a = ¢ =« = = » = = & = &
Mr. DEFSEY o = v o o = = = = = 4 s« + = = & o = =
Miss Kennedy . . . « « « = o « a o » = & = & = 5 o
Mr. Hyatt o o o & 4 6 o o « 0 « ¢ v 0 & ¢+ 0« w 0>
Mr, €oblenz o o v v o v s a o v v o e s ...
Mrs. Stewarl . . . 4 4 o 4 o 4 » o = 0« a0 0.
Miss 0'Donnell . . . .
Miss MCCATrron o = «. v o « o o = & = o = = « &« = = «
Miss Healy . ¢ o o o o = o = = o = & « = a & = o«
Mrs. Kroll . u v v o e« o = o s o v o o o s o = #
Miss AJBMS . w o o o 2 « « & = o 2 ¢ o = « = & = ¢
Wiss DOYIE o o w a o = o » = s o o a o s & & 5 2
Miss DENNIS o o o « » o = = s ¢ ¢ 0 & & = & = ¢ v o

Mrs. PUTVIS v = o o = o o = % @ + 8 o o a5 = a v

Mrs., BUFKE . » o« = = 2 a % & a a = & » = » a = = =

\“fr Rosen .

riminal . . + + & .+ .
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Mr. 'I\'ncy_.___- e
Mr. Egan.............

Mr. Penaington

My, Quinn Tamm. ...
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Ojﬁce Memoranawum - vnitep STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : THE ATTCRNWEY GEWERAL - DATE: September 1€, 1914?

E‘FLOL( '

Director, FBI
' q l\" % %P

SUBJECT: LDUIS mﬁm
CHARIESS Y ‘ | Ca"” 0 -
PHILL ':.NDRE:. : 0 5t At~
PAUL: DE~ CIA, alias Paul Ricca "v’ ;u,v ‘jﬁﬂ( S W
JOHN 'ROSELLI; ¢ M M)’

BRIBERY 1(»“’ W e
EJ/

In accordance with your request of Septeuwber 15, 1947, Congressman’ Fre
E. Busbey (R. - Ill.) was interviewed at Chicago, Illinois, by Special Agents of r &
this Bureau on September 15, 1947, and he furnished the following information.
Congressman Busbey stetes that "rumors are flying around to the effect ¢
that & quarter of a million dollars was paid to effect the release of the cap- ,,('fr
tioned convicts" and i,t s suspected that the money might have passed through 4
the hands of one Pa il1lon, an attorney of St. Louis, Missouri. Mr, Busbey
dec that his sole source of information in connection with this matter is N>

hartg, ¥ 'reporter Tor tw chiomm Tritame nemspapéer, who has not :

only conducted some investigation into this matter in Chicago, but in St. louis, ;
Vissouri, and Washington, D. C., as well. He also stated that Paul Dillen of ﬂ
St. louis, Missouri, is believed to be mixed up in this matter and specifically
mentioned that Dlllon had represented John Po\Nick and ClydeWe€ston, Vice Presi-
dent and Business Kanager, respectively, cf the International Union of Yotion
Picture Operators, St. Iouis, Missouri, who he said were apparently J.nvol\fed in
similar difficulities with racketeers.

ES

The files of this Bureau are being searched for information concerning
_Faul Dillon, John P. Nick end Clyde Weston. This information will be furnished
you as soon as it is compiled.

onEressman Busbey continued to say Wmm

iy —rr— -t s 4T L D e

b . » 18 of the opinion ‘that "the Attorney General is

3n a Bﬁter Josition to give leads 1In this case than anyone else in the woric",
He therefore suggested that you should be consulted for information in con=
pection with this matter,

Local press articles in Chicago have quoted Congressman Busbey to the

effect that two "prominent C " among those who interceded for the
reii'i w‘* l.
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THE  TTORNY GEIFiAL

wil's Bucbey nlso stried thet he wrs in recei t of an rnonymouc lctter
regerding thir cere, the contents of which he did not recall but nromired to
meke it 2veileble to the Chiecoapo Divisioen of this Bureczu on fentember lb, HES VAN
% Conyresenen Busbey advised thot he is a menber of the subcomwnities ol
H the full Committee on Exinenditures in the Executive Denrytnments and thet inir
subcommittiee hns jurisdictior to look into thie ty;e of cice. He plen siricd
that he had been in telephonic communiceticn vith Congressmin Clire Hoffion
(R. - Mich.}, Chrirmon of the zbove full commitiee, snd i< is rlonned for the
subconmittee to open heiringe in connection with this cose in Lhe necr future.
Fe clso indic2ted he would undoubtedly coll uvon thic Burecu Jor thz identities
of logical rersons to be hesrd by the committee.
5 LJ I veould apprecictie bein; zdvised whether v you, arcire me to hove
FB WaggioOierty, reocrter ror the Clicage beily 1r§p};c; Intervieted, who
ongreseurn Busher EIETEIr hic sole courc: of irloraiion.

Your w11l be promitly cdvired of any edditiontl perdtinent inforrcticon
received in comneciinn vith this matter.




'ﬁ?ce. Memorandum: « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : M. E. A, Tamm DATE: Eeptember 19

‘ra/ L,
FROM 2&), Rosm . /m E o
v et W, hoser__
. 5

SUBJECT: 1DUIS CAMPAGHA, et al
BRIZERY

PURPOSE

B
To advise that Jm%erty, reporter for_the Chiecsge Tribune, %
has been interviewed and in general furnished little specific information .

concerning any alleged :eregula.ntlcs in connsction with the parole of the b

subiects. 411 lesds based on inforastion furnished by Doberty are being run out.
DETATLS

ASAT Carl Hennrich, lashington Division, edvised that be and Specisl
Agent nterviewed James Doherty st the Washington Hotel this morning.
James ¥ little specific information concerning sny irregularities in
connection witk the release on parvle of the above subjects. Doherty indicated
that be has been making a study of the Capone mob and Chicago racketeers and

politicians for the past twenty years and has written numercus erticles in con-

nection therewith., He advised thst he has received any number of anonymous phone
cells and letters indicating that influence was brought to bear on behalfl of the
su.je2ts to obtain these paroles. Doherty stated it became apparent that politiceal
pressure was being used in anticipation of the paroles of these subjects during
the elections in the fall of 1946 and that the Italian Républicans on the West Side
of Chicago were terrorised in order to force then to vote Democratic. He further
steted that {t was rumored then that the purpose was to lay the groundwork for a
perocle for Delucis who had been a political boss for a n:ﬁ;r of years on the ¥est

QiAre. Trnhorttr noreanallw nnm-{m-ﬂ far Ramsunhlican Hari nelli who was success-

il Al ik WS e A SN iRk ae J O i Tl a¥e LiVpFlaLe s SSeSVY =2 wEvETE

ful in winning the election over one Fuseo, a labor unicm man through who Lucia
gave political orders while in the penitentiary. Doherty stated one J orcars,
Precinct Captain, 28th Ward, was epologetic to him at that time regarding kis
activities in favoring Democratic candidates.

Since the parole of the subjects Doherty received an anonymous telephone
call stating thst one quarter million dollars have been paid to attorney Pa llomn,

St. leuls. The csller promised to identify hizself when Dw returns to Chicago.
A Prians whrnm Tinharmte --f‘n-ﬂ O'A 4ﬂ-n+i': tﬂ‘lf‘ h*- "hn“ oan ; an Tt‘-&li!.‘—‘.

A4 friend whom Doberty used enti® zelz
taroer eaployed in the Chicago dssessor's office, stated t.hﬂ one urge of -

. ﬁurgia. former Mayor of Maywood, Illinocis, was iovolved in handli noney used *

TETEin the parole, Doherty said that Bishop Shéil‘and Stﬂ.ﬁ{e‘;ly wers proai~
nent Chicegoans involved in securing these parcles and had eriginally sponsored
subject Gioe. With reference to Congressman Busbey {R-I11) having mentioned two
prozinent Chiesgoans, Doherty said Congressmsn Busbey told him thst the Attorpey
General seid two prominent pecple in Chicago .were MvaedJ%so j.ring the p?o e.

Doherty further stated f_h-t the Mhnn- in f"'h cerrrhin -Filen Pag

ADONYTWOUS -c;:{.i'; 'receive; in .“ee io:i 'i“‘i.;;:’:;t-&;;;7 S E?Pthé 'g‘;;r;;zf?n:bic-!t
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would be made avallable to the FBI on request.

ACTION TAFEX

SAC McSwaln, Chicago Division, wes furnished a summary of the information
obtained in the interview with reporter James Doherty and was requested to conduct
immediate interviews with Porcara, Tenelli and Sczels. Mr., McSwain strongly
recomnended against oontacting the Chicago Tribune for the purpose of obtaining
the files concerning thie matter which Doherty advised would be made available
in view of the releiionship existing between Colonel McCormack and the Bureau,

Er. KcSwain wes edvised to bold this econtact in abeyance as it was believed that
the files could b= obtained through Doberty without @ifficulty in view of his .
epperent cooperstiv: attitude. Ir, FcSwain was advised of the necessity of wigorously

l pressing this investigatior and the necessity of having it handled either by himself
or ASAC Hosteny and an experienced Agent,

ACTION TG BE TAYEX

It is noted thet the indictments charging these subjects with a violation

of the ¥ail Fraud Statute were mol prossed, Southern District of Kew York, on
May 6, 1947. It is apparent that these subjects would probably not have been

s considered for parole in view of these outstanding indictments; and the possgibility
ex:sts that precsure may have been exercieed on behalf of these subjects in ob-
taining the nol pros of the indictments. Arrangements have been made with
kr. T. V. Quirn, Assistant Attorney General of tbe Criminal Division, to bave the
Departmentsl files concerning the ¥ail Fraud case made available for examination.
ASAC Cerl Hennrich, Washington Diviesion is making arrangements to interview the
meaders of the Board of Perole and will review the Departmental files when avsilable.
The investigation is being pressed vigorously by the Chicago and Kashington Field

Divislons and appropriste leads will be set out to the anxiliary offices as developed
for iznediate investigation. .

Memo To A.G.

Rovisinvg o~ | ¥Terview L
wiTH DohekTy Bevg . ..
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Oﬁice Memomndzmz UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
TO : MR me DATE: Beptember 19,
FROM : . / §
S 1 ».
SUBJECT: mu:s cm;cm, was a.r~ « LT =T - E
CHARLES "GIOE, was . /- - -3
PHIIJ..IP’J)'M"DR.EA, wag .~ 0, ¥
PAUL-DE 'WUCIA, was _ v S
JOBEN R(EELLI, was; il hoce
BRIBERY Kits enty

{

There are zttached summary memoranda based upon a review of the
Board of Parcle files, which include derogatory information concerning in=-
dividuals mentioned therein, as obtained fromz Bureau files,

It will be noted in the memorandum concerning John Roselli thst,
according to the Parole file, he was to be employed as Assistant Purchasing Lge

at a salary of $6° a week by E v, Vice President in charge of production,
i Inc, L'[m e TS "EEI‘

Jt 48 further noted Roselli indicated that he was to live in an
apartment in los Angeles, which was obtained for him by I. A« Buman, 215 West
Sth Street, los Angeles, California. A review of Bureau file 100~202315 entitled
8Boris Michael Morros; Internal Security-R* reveals that one Isadore A. Ruman,
215 West Sth Street, Loz Angeles, California, contacted Boris Michsel Morros on
numerous occasions. Morros has admitted being approached by Russians to utilize

a compary owned Dy, 8 Morros Music Company, a8 a cover for Russian
espionage agents,
There is no indication from the other TIos, Wnan

?
is engaged in Russian eapionage activities,

It is not deemed advisable to include the above informetiicn in the

summary memorandun concerning Roselld, . L)

Attachment . "REOORL - 3"_(_;(:'20_0 ¢ = f’ |
| ¥ =0
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Scptlmber 16’19“7

LOUIS CAMPACNA, with alisses, lLouls Compagns,
loule Cook, Louie Carmini, Louis Compagne, s
logi Compagne, Louis Campagnia, Morimo C. Cook, -
"lafty loule® Compegna, "little New York"
Compagna., - .

4

RSONAL_HJSTORY
louis Campagna is popularly known in hoodlum oircles as 'utth Eul'
York" Oo-pai:na. Hs wms born on September 23, 1900 at Brooklyn, Kew York, =H18 J
and lMarie Campagna, were born in Italy and entersd the United %
, dettling in Brooklyn, New York. At the sge of fifteen; t:aupugn“‘ -
ot hc-ﬁthu theatriecal troupe and tomdthrongh‘rm:wdc:nfornh ﬂ.mlly
1anding in Chicago. His early 1ife in Chicago was mntuaumsmtnd-tw.
He was married at Chiocage, Illinois, on Ogtober 6, 1919 and had three children by . 4

4y

i
-

-3 & ,“ |

this marrisge. Tn his occcupational questionaire filed with Selsctive m-’“‘ w i
Burdn » Ilinols, Wsuhdmthmufmmw B
wanager xinoe 932- n-mmmuummmammmmm;

._Jh Decerber 23 19&3, in the U, Q. m:trict noxirl. a

 Louls Otmpagns and otherg were fowid guilly on Jury trial f
1 Mnr!.u r,

Statute, m Dmrmnt c‘hu‘gcd

Iharlies fic {1 1ip DiAndren, ¥ d John
wWilixe ‘Bioff and Gearye Browne in cannocnon wlth mmm
 Prom -vl.o produdbérst On Decamber 11, 191.),

_years in & Pedersl penitentisry and was m,soﬂem

pepar segownts, Lt was indicated that loulse

N h

. :1'»9‘ P

proitentiary on Mugess 13 19&7.5.&.*&«,&

)

. =
) .uan a.'

nm-ao,u innhoiu of &7
ted in an m,oéo houupsnmuebmdm
hlnuhcormdculnchdm these of Franide Yuls Uale, e
gingster; Wilian J, White, Chlcago mobeter, Illinolg State Represeatsiize
Belton and Albery » but has pever besn conviefed.  He has playd
w pm ;q ivities and m-nmum of Origargo labor unin

ummaﬁmm ra-mum.rmn

,.htthu 'l‘qld- turm‘.\y of icoal o, 65
Siarters! Mmpﬂ”hhﬂdﬂﬂlhﬂ MII

Campagna offered him ”0.0N te re)

.,‘4
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On Decezber 19, 1932, he was arrested by the Chioapo Folice Dapartment
charge of gensral principlss and no disposition is reflected for this arrest,

‘ oa Jamuary 13, 1933, Canpagna was arrested by the Chic:-o Pollce -
lopas tment on a charge of vagrancy and was dhch:rgod on Februar; 3, 1933. jm- '
¢ rest was unsupported by fingerprints. a L T

DAY 5 WAEDE T Ay

Greies, C’hioago Nlinois, on & chargs of vagrancy and e d.tnhlmd on m n.,_ 8
1943. Thh tmltmwupporhdwmgu-prmtl. e '..-4

In September, 1940, Cuptgnl was arrested by the Cook County Sheriffts.
0ffice on a sharge of conspiracy, and this charwe was nol pro--d oq Jum 23 1941.

This arrest was unsupported by ta,




T e e e v B e A Bt wtd b i e

R~ o

" S ke
. éSep'l:ernber 18, 1947 . .if-? '

RE: LOUIS CALPAGNA, with aliases,
Louis Campagna, Louie Cook, Louie Carmini,
Louls Compayne, Lugl Compagne, Louis
Campagnia, Morino C. Cook, "Lefty Louie™"
Copagna, "Little New York"® Compapna

The file on the captioned individual maintained by i United States
“oard of Parole reflecis the following information. .

Campagna was convicted by the U, S. District Court for the Southﬁrn
District of New York for conspiracy to interfere with trade and commerce by
V‘iolence, threats ard coercicn. Pa was sentenced to t.en years imprlsonment

d 10 000 . a3 e O anteneca 85 ‘

was ellgible for parole *uly 7, 1947, His conditional release date was oo
November 23, 1950 and the full prison term expires larch 7, 1954. At the ,?' -
time be was admitted to prison, Campagna admitted a previous crimiral record -
reflecting a conviction in 1919 for bank robbery to which he was sentenced one
to fourteen years and a general principles arrest by the Chicago Police Depart-
.ment on December 19, 1932 which was dismissed. According to the prisor }eeords
his adjustment when first belng confined to prison was unsatisfactory. It was Y
mdlcated that because of the vicious nature of the offense for which he was :

'I'ae Boa.rd of Parole file irdlcates his prison record is otherrlse clea.r. ’

Campagna was paroled on August 13, 1947. Accordl.ng o hlS parole plan :
as it was approved Campagna was to reside with his family at 2927 South Maple
Avenue, Berwyn, Illinois. He was to be self employed, operating fwo farms ovmed
by him, one at Fowler, Indiana and another at Berrien Springs, Lichigan., His ,
parole advisor is Dr. Walter Lawrence, age 58, a physician and surgeon,. ’743
Thatcher Avenue, River Forest, Illinois. Campagna's transportation from the « f-
prison at Leavenworth to Chicago, Illinois was to be arranged by Eugene Bernstem
an attorney. . : : : e

5 .
g
T

]

_ . The Board of Parcle file also contains a 1etter addressed to Pre51dent r-
Truran by chicago, Illinois enclosinc, a news—
paper ¢lipping couverning subject’s parore and protesting against what the “ -
correspondent calls "this miscarrlage of justicen, 'lhe file also cortﬂms a
letter to the Burcai of Prisons from “farden Joseph .. Sanferd at Atlanv" uated
July 3, 1944 enclosing an article taken fremeiarcerls lagazipe relatine.to.
r‘,amm.:na_and_his,,,assouges. e Ina letter fro. AS-:lut?Jlt Director LOVEland to
Clrcelle,_?e;_,. Jo. 60609-1.,_ is conf ned m—Leaeenvort?h 'H'n.s -:m:te was a—merﬁ’éer
of the same 'gang' as the above nzmed inmates as will be reflected by the >
magazine story 'Who Killed Istelle Carey' which, I believe, you have.? ‘Ihe ,
letter continues by indicating that a trapsfer of Campagna and others to Leavet
worth would be undes.;rable at that tine bécause of Circella's presence there.

Fal
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A menorandun for the file propared by Assistunt Director Loveland
- ¥ the Burezu of Frisonc d:uted lay 16, 1G44 records a visit iht day by Paul
.. lony an attorney from Gt. Louis. DHllon siated he Li< Lo recucsted by
. »Ifficial of ihe Continentel Bank of Chicagc to see what . 90ld do to have
" .;agre and Paul Delucia transferred from itlanta tc I<.ver. i}, Tillen
~tating G lud ro personal interest in the matter. . Lov-c Li's memorandun
tnoiicated that Dillon was advised that while such a trarnsfer -2d be given
consideration under ordinary circumstances, there are iractes ..t Leavenwarth
#:v are unfriendly with Compagnz and Delucia and that there mi ht be serious
wouble if these two were placed in Leavenworth. fThe mercrandum indicates
further that )r. Dillon was avzre that a similar request had formerly been made
to ir. XcGranery and that nc action had beentaken.

N

A letter from Viarden Sanford at Atlanta to ir. Loveland dated July 21,
1945 concerning a transfer «f Carpa_na and others to Leavenwcrtih ccntains the.
follewing: "From information received, it is quite evidecnt that rnoney is being
paid to obtain the transfer of these men to Lecverworth, ond I do not believe-
they should be transferred at this time for this reason. T, of course, irould
have nc objections but there will be problems at Leavenworth in respect-to the
above the same as here." This letter contains a rencilled notation agparentdy ; -5
prepared by Assistant Director Loveland dated July 22 or 27, the writing being . £
indistinct, indicating "Mlked to ‘aarden Sanford - has no indications that money “
has been paid - just said that two attorneys had been very active in their o ' « .i%
cases, a Tilliam Scott Stewart and ibe Beadley (2)..." S L A }‘, D

In response to a teletype from the Bureau of Prisons to ithe Varden di -
Leavenworth Penitentiary, the Tarden replied on July 17 thet he had talked with
Nick Circella who stated there was no ill feeling between him and Louis Campagna ¥

[+) of P&UJ. DeLUCia.- . R ‘ﬁh{v . ""
. . . - ' _A_.,.J._'.",_“ l\;

El

PYI

A memorsndum prepared in the office of the Lirector of the "Sur""'eratqf_b_i‘“'.ﬂjsf*é:
Prisons recorded a telephone ¢all on December 5, 1945 from a ir. Edwards of thé. " Ig
National Democratic-Committee regarding a request for :r. %illiam Yarow to . - ‘:i%k ;

1

- - h . P
vlain his relation-

- .

visit Campagna. He was asked to have i'r. Yarow write and ex ’ .

ship with Campagna and the reason for his visit. A pencilled notation : - R
reflected that on Januvary 9, 1946 a Congressman fooney called io get permission : 4]
for someone to visit this inmate. The pencilled notation indicates that Yr. o 4
Bennett asked him to have the person write telling his relationship vi b Carpagna '
ard the reason for the visit. o T K
- S . C
The file further contains a special progress report from the Us 2. ', 48
Penltentiary at Atlanta dated April 26, 1945 reading as follows: Mie isa i
member of a gang of labor racketeers with connections in the undérwsrld .in £
Chicago and New York. There are several merbers of this gang,’ co-fendants, .= "
presently in this institution. The settled activities of this group bave been [
causing consldecrable trouble here and it -is felt most advisablz to Leparate . .7 )
him Irom his co-defendants. He it geographically located for trarsfer oo L, Lt
Leavenworth and to keep him and his co-defendants together in this institution'
longer will create a serious hazard of discipline and custody." R o
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'Iha Board 8 Parogfile contains a report R pareﬁﬁay the Warden
of the State Reformatory at Pontiac, Illinois with reference to the prison
sentence there of Campagna for his bank robbery conviction in 1919. This .
report indicates that Campagna pleaded guilty to holding up the Argo Bank at.
1o point of a gun getting §22,103 in cash and $30,000 in bonds. While at the
L-ate Penitentlary Campagna had eight viclations of institutional rules,
disorderly conduct and unauthorized articles. In connection with his application
for parole filed by Campagna with the U. S. Board of Parole dat- *d larch 12, 1947
letters were received from the following individuals urging that parole be ~ : ¢
ranteds:

Reverend . A. Canning

Pastor, St. Ferdinand's Rectory
3116 North larmora Avenue
Chicago, Illinois

Guy F. Heim
Berrien Springs, lichigan

Michael J. Romano

Morand Brothers Beverage Company_
818 South Xay Strest

Chicage, Illinoils

e

John Svitak
2931 lMaple Avenue
Berﬂyn, Ilinols

Sy

S. Nanini

Rock Road Construction COmpany
5915 North Rogers Avenue
Chicago, Illincis

1!

e

Fartin Hans

Burton Auto Springs Corporation P
2433-41 vWest 48th Street SR
Chicago, Illinois

i

'
1
? )
A
-‘5 H

L. E. Lucas
The Journal-Tra.
Berrien Springs, liichigan

Walter Lawrence, M.D.
6400 west Cermak Road
Berwyn, Illincis

Domenick J. Sibilano
Sibilano Turni ture Company
5541-42 Vlest Belmont Avenue
Chicago, Illinois

¥While it has not been possible to identify the individuals ment'ipned 2
in the Board of Parcle file with information presently contained in the files."-'
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation in all cases due to the limited, amount
of identifyin; data arpearing in the Board of Parcle Tile concerning them, t't.he :
fellowing information is being set forth which appears to be pertinent. M ey g

..3‘._
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wilh reference to the activities of Eugsne Pernstein in behalf of
t, 11, is nocied that he is an altornzy with offices at 77 West .Io.shlngton
t--t_, nlcayo, 111inois.  He resides at 5234 Sonth Trcleside Streast iw the

i
m.t,y.
[

wio tovcca Dl Grazio, a self-admi thad repber of tlc 240 underworld E.
Covate, was interviewed in 1945, he advised that he was re s i ted by attorney .9
. & Dermstein, <3
Ii has alsc been arcertained that Bernstein is altorney for Jack Guzik,
~.. rer vell-known criminal in Chicago. S e
In connecticn with William Scott Stewart, vho is mentioned in the Board
2f Farole file as being an attorney active in behalf of Campagna, it is noted *. -
tiat he maintains offices at 77 Vest Vashington Street, Chicago. According to
an article which agpeared in the Cmcago Tribune for December 1, 1934, ¥illiam-
Scott Stewart is described as an attorney "who has defended a number of notorious
crininale, exprescing disapproval of the shoot-to-kill poli.cy, charged that the -
government is usurping the powers of local police, and criticized Attomey General
Homer Cummings as 'maddling with affairs outside hias province'." Stewart .hs '
further quoted in the newsparer article as stating: "There seems to bé'an. -
epidemic of this sort of thing. 7The public is being regaled every few davs
pictures on the front page of the newspapers of criminals who have been shot dd'm
by the Federal agents." In this connection an editorial in the Columbus Evenlng
Cispatch on December 4, 1934, indicated that Stewart's reasons for objecting
Federal officers killing criminals were that it took a reliable source of 1noome :

from such attorneys.

Stewart has defended such individuals as Roger 1buhy and membera oi‘ his
§ang, who received long prison terms. In Varch, 1934, the Chicago Division of the
FBI received information concerning an alleged kidnaping of Jerry Horan by “the .-
Touhy gang. The informant indicated that Touhy had forced Horan to call-his' s
secretary, requesting her to obtain $15,000 and pay it to #illiam Scott Stewart. -
Horan, however, when interviewed, denied having been kidnaped. There %s, never- . X%
theless, some substantiation from other sources that Stewart may have ean involved -

in such a transaction.

A separate memorandum has becn submitted setting forth in“ormat’_on | ;
corcerning Paul Dillon, _ P o

vitth reference to Dr. halter Lawrence, Campagna"-‘ parole advisor, it
is noted that a 2r. Valter Lawrence, 6400 Cermak Road, Berwyn, Tllinoils, - #
arparently identical with swhiartis mrole advisor, is listed by a reliable

confidentlal informant « K '}é
» . ’ T '._--‘.

. AR
It is noted that the Board of Parcle file reflects that the Us 8. 7
District Judge in whose court Campagra vas convicted, as well as the Speclal.
AuS] stant to the Attornsy General who prosecuted the case, both objected to
Campagna's release on parole, s

3
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September 18, 1947
RE:1 PAUL TILLON

During April, 1945, an attorney in St. Louls, Kissourl, advised
that Paml 2llon is & well nown St. Locls sitorney and very scilve in
Leaceratic political affairs. e has an unsavory reputation as an stiorney . -
and 1s considercd contentious. It was rsportsd that Dllon had assoclated =
with undetworld characters and had reprosented them in couwrt and was com-
sidered & mediocre sttorney. In April 1946, another practicing attorney :
in St. Louls, Wissouri, reported that iaul Mllom was inown to leve important:  #f
political eomectlons in washington and was nuqnignmmrbrl’midmt ,-’,..
Truman in his successful race for the United States Semate in 1934, and bad -+ '
visited the President in recent months. It was further alleged that Dillon-
Ims talked about his political moquaintanceship with Cabinet mesders irclud- - ‘
ing ths yresent Jostmaster General, and that be had on several ocmiona con~ .
sulted with ths Collecior of Interval Bavenue at St. Louis, Misscuri. . Ly
attorpeys referred {0 above requestod that their il bs hpt. eonﬁ.(hng.nl. ,_rg.

., .

It hes besn determined that Paul Dillen 1lani.nuuumc" :
of Meyer Oordon, ard has attempted to assist Gorden in a settlenent of the . ﬂ
Internal Reverue Dureas's incoms tax claim agafnst Gordon. XNeyer Gordon is ' ;
a notorious Chieago jewsl fence sbo was convictod in the U. S. Distriet COm N
Detroit, Michigan in ¥ay of 1946, snd Bentenced to 20 years and $10,000'fine . [ =/
for violation of the Naticnal Stolen Property Act. Keyer Gordon is predentdy’ .
ant on lppeal froa s hl;hlx aourldnnt.hl ard relhbla lonrec, u h.u bnu’-
. ' g 7 Y N Cordon o v AT
u which t.he the incowe hx mni.ou ohargu ;amt. Goa-dou tm discuaad.
Dillen 18 reported fo hawe advised Gordon that he was going to Yashimgton, . v
D. C., the next day, April 9, 1946, and indlcated that he wight interceds ,
with highly placed poli<ical figures in Fashington indehalf of Gerdon,: I,n-‘;,
vestigation in S5t. , Missouri, rovealed that Dillon was adbsent f:rm St.
Louls for several days nubuqucnt to April 8, 1946, but his Yocatlon during -
this time 12 not known. It was ascertaised, hanﬂr, that on April 5 1946,
Dnlon dop-.rtd from “t. Ianll b;r !-:uum Mrllnu ".c T Ihe

O I R S W

-—.'-(

During August, 1946, 1nformation was received that Peul mﬁm m it
the attorney for John P. Lougherty, Sheriff for the City of %t. louls. At .
e nporud that Sheriff Iougherty waz considered by late Jaces Bagen,’ s:.-,
to be & St. Louis contact of the Chicepgo Syndicate. It was further n;wrt-d i
Wy an inforwent that Dougherty and his attorncy, Psul Mllen, on ane 4acks
attenpted (o interceds-for John Xick, & labor recietser, sho was’ beinzw
tv Lhn pollen of tho Sooond mur ct. in ct. Louia; ho-mr, they uct:.ud't'

'lt. s rnrthtr reported that Edward umel Budy, Y ror-o.r leox-’
racietear in St. Louls, Vissourl, waz Irequently seen in the co-pt.nz of oherﬂ! :
De:gherty u:d hul Dﬂlan in the Club Looa of Fed Cox's nIoon L. m.,}e
Iinou:rl . :

3 B " .
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September 15, 1947

RE: CHAMLES 3ISZ, 6AS.,
Charles James Joye,
Charlie Joy, Charles Veltire,
“Cherry hose"

FERSOLAL HISTOLY

i

Charles uioe ns born on rebrunry 6, 1)04 at Chicago, Il.linoil. s

O el (]

BT Fibm="a L A
St.lt.ol in appmxiutcly 1500, Hin rathar torkad as a Lnbomr and carpent.er.

Gloe attanded public school in Cnicago from 1911 te 1913, cozpleting the Sth
grede.

Olce has been married twice, xarrying larie Cra.lg in January, 1932.

They wers divorced in Decewbder, 191 and in January, 1943 he married leom .;; '
lsach in Chicago, Illinois,

. . E , )
: S g
i- - oard :
Korth Broadway, Chioam, I1linois, Gioo was mcistered undor the Selactin el 1!,
Service and Training Kket in the name of Charles James Joye. According to thess .

records he was ex oy the A _srican Liquor Distributors in Chicapo, Illinoic, B
in 1901, In 19i2, he goeve his cccupation ss Vice-Presidont of the Beacheoubors '

" ] -t
Restauran [scated on O

Street, Chicago, Illinois,

S COIILNYP e 'acOIds ©

el
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ARTI-RACKETEERTEG vh.anon

Charles Oioe was found guilty on jury tri.nl for violation of tha S A
antd-racketeering statute 1n the U. S. District Court at New York Cityon =~ “ " =
Decenber 23, 1943, Investigation in this case reflected that Gioe and ot.hnr
dsfendants, together with William Bioff and Qeorge E. Drowne, conspired to - -
utort hrgo sung or nonq fron mt.ion pict.uro producurn. Qn December 31, .:;.;

LOY_ 00N
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Ve
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b
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Raclnt Dewspaper accounts indicate Charles Gioce was paroled from l. kel ’
Federal psnitentiary on August 13, 1547,

: © SR s A ey
Lcoondinc to information circulated in underworld circlea, follo'ling
t.bo conviction of Al Capono and hiu mnmcntion in a Fedoral penitenthry,

111.2!1 lctir.lth Be

According to unconfirmsd rumors, Glos has been assoclated rd.t.h Ralph )
Picm, a -mbnr of ths zubnng lyndioau in Chicago, for a n.mber of years, 11: ;_ :

) —gv‘: -v‘-v—v-u —-— t
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n i.‘.?i‘S. Oloce, along with Jolm J. liolaughlin, gambler and politician, was
LALYGd 3n A Anaiptaen -G W i . KT 1 CONSRLTAcT o dispose o
~teleu bands and suwcurities cbtaingd in a V237,700 mil rotber;. This charpe
wis lator dtaoduged in Fedaral Courd, : -

- 7o

The Identification record undor FBI No. 3339373 reflocts that om Kovember 9
035 Cloe vas arrcsted by the Des liwines, Iowa Police Department on charpo of
investizatd-ne  Fo vas reloased on t:ls eharge on Noverber 10, 1935,

»

Nie TBI record fails to reflact any cther arrest axcept the arrest for the
antl-raslntom 1._’ roalationiteh ot fort ahovo, i - _
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IE: CIATIES GICE,
with aliases

The following information was securec from 2 revicw of the file on
‘v3s individual maintained by the U. S. Board of Porole. Gloe was convicted
in the U, S. District Court for the Southern District of Lew Yerk on Yecenber
31, 1941, for conspiracy to {interfere with tradc and commerce by violence,
‘ihreats and coercion, He was sentenced to serve ten years imprisonment. He
was originally committed to the U. S. Penitentiary at Atlanta, Georpia, on - » -
April 4, 1944, le was eligible for parole on July 7, 1947, The marximum
expiration of his sentence was llarch 7, 1954, vwith the minimu: expiration -
ending Hovember 23, 1950. He was released on parole on August 13, 1947. e ;
was transferred from the U. S. Penitentiary at atlania to leaveniorth on g
Avgust 8,-1945. He maintained a clear conduct record while in prison..In -
acoordance vith a parole plan for this individual, he was to reside with his' i ¢
family at the Sensca Hotel, 200 East Chestmut Street, Chicago, Tlirois: He™ - .
is to be employed by lr. P. L. lMann, part owner of the Consolidated ‘Wire and- . 4y
Associated Companies, 1635 South Clinton Street, Chicago, Illinois, as a sales~ ...
man, His original parole advisor was ir. Yarry A. Ash, Superintendent. of the ':};

" Division of Crime Preventicn of the State of Illinois. D :-iﬁ§ib}

h ]

. A notation in the Parole Board file indicates that because of wm=
favorable publicity in the Chicago newspapers, Ash asked that his name be with-' i
drawn as parole advisor for Gioes Gioe then surgested that Louis J. Pelton be .. 3
named parole advisdr and this was approved. This notation was apparently . &’ i
prepared by Joseph G. Colosimo, U. S. Probation Officere .. -+ e soorpd 2

Fd
tér
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, In connection with Gioe's apprlication for parole, it 1is noted ‘that, the “A”
Special Assistant to the Attorney General, Boris Yostelanetz, who origihaleiﬁ'.gﬁg
prosecuted Gioce for the crime now involved in his parole, answered no comment . ¥
relative to the parole of Gioe. U. S. District Judge Bright, who sentenced. -
Gioe to prison, vrote to lr. Kostelanetz on June 15, 1944, advising that he " 'J
opposed a parole for Gice and his co-defendanis. The Judge indicated that the %
activities of this subject and others not only were directed acainst the motion = 3
picture industry, but also against the various unions and union merbers, as
well as others. Judge Brirht added: "I know of no beiter way; to suppress’ .’
these kinds of activities than severe punishment." ' o

The Board of*Parole file reflects that Colonel harry Cobpéf;¥1757 L R
Street, N. W., Washington, D. C., contacted Director Jomes V. Bennett: of the? " 4
Bureau of Prisons requesting permission®for a friend of his, :Tx. Joe Togers.of . .. X
lew York, to visit Gioe at leavenworth. Gloe afvised the Tarden at Ieayenﬁggth'ji“
that he vould be very glad to see Ir. Lojers. e

. gy T —
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In connection with the aronlication Jer paralc rilel Uy Uloe with
.51, 3, ward of Parole doted lap 1, 1947, letters werc roe Tved freom tle
ol fnovitals wredine thet carcle be grentel him,

David ?iﬁook
100 est lonroe Sircet
Chicaco, Illincis

Albert V., Turner

Turner 3rcthers Clothing Company
Roosevelt Foad and !lalstead Street
Chicapo, Illinois

P, L, l'ann '

Consolidated 'fHre znd Assceciated
Companies

1635 South Clinton Street

Chicago, Illinois

Harry A. 4sh
Attorney-at-law

222 Tact Chestnut Street
Chicago, Illinois

Lloyd J. Butler
Diamond Broker ‘
133 North Clark Street
Chicago, Illinois ‘ . L
. * 1 d
Some question was present as to whether or not Ir. Harry A th could
be accepted as a parole advisor for subject because of the fact that he is an
attorney. The Parole Board file contains a letter from “r. b, L. Yeagley,
Supervisor of Classification and Parole, directed to ¥r, Walter ¥. Urich,
Parole Executive, dated June 2, 1947, in which advice is requested as to
whether the Parole Board would be willing to make an exception and to Allow,
Ash to be a parole advisor. This letter contains a handwritten notation haued
June 9, 1947, which reads as follows: ".r. Urich - case is bad one - .. N
racketeering - personally I would prefer some one other than an attorney whose
father—in-law was mixed up in politics in Chicage and this attorney was his = o,
secretary. I think we might get another P.A. - what do you thinki" The- 515n¢ture
after this notation is illegible. The letter further contains a penclled ¥
notation sipgned W.X.U. dated June 30, 1047, readings "Ihve this come, back’
after Board hearing for rcrly " , oo N,]ﬂi'.

<

Gioe was granted a hearing before Judre T. iebber ° Tilson, Chalrmqn af R '
the U, 8., Board of Parole at leavemorth on July 29, 1947. Juige Jilson 1nu1cated‘i




«1 Clce made & good Impression on him and incorperated ttre comrenis of the
s teucipg Judge in the minutes of the hearinpg. Judge "Wilson furither noted
that "Tha Mostrict Attorney has no comment to make in referencs ‘o parole but
Lot o0 0 nosan g an habitual erdminal. I cannot under. .né that
! . becuuss he was never convicted for any offenss before «n. hLe certainly °

a very good Impresslon upon the Board,.t o
Thile it has not been possible to identify the individuals mentioned -

ir. the Parole 3oard file with information presently contailned in the files of
‘FL “ederal Bureau of Investlgation in all cases,due to the limited anount of :

“cniifying data appearing in the Board of Parsle file concerning them, the
following information is being set forth which appecars to be pertinent,

Louis J. Pelton, the parcle advisor for Giloe, may be identical with
Louis Jacob Pelton vho, prior to his entry into the U, S. Army in April, 1942,
resided at the Seneca :lotel, 200 East Chestnut Street, Chicago, Illinois, On .
the basis of an investipation conducted by another Governmental agency, 4t
appears that

. . R
v sl UE

&_,i

-

- .o, [ .
‘l’
It is noted further in commecticn with this investlgation conducbedg
by anotier Governnenial agency that Pelton was well informed on'underworld .. -
characters. Pelton vwas an outstanding salesman of yeast arid is alleged to hava
hag man; bootlegrers for customers during the prohibition era. . He organized
a 3allers' Union viiich he ruled with an iren hand. Pelton remzined vwith the '.j‘
Union until he begarn-military service. i STy

)ﬁ‘il

net pone forward because of fear by ultnevses and “cts of int1midat10n<aga1ns£
them. Inasmuch as this matter ves outside the Jjurisdiction of the FBI, there
vas no occasion to investigate the matter further, -

Lloyd J. 3u'ler, 133 orth Clark Strect, Chlcago, I1linois, is the : ERE
author of a letter advocating the parole of G 1oe. a

A relishle confidential inflorran
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P. L, lann, part owmer of the Consulidated Viire and Associated Company
of GCnicago who offercd a job to Jice on his release on parole, may be idaqtical
with Paul Lessing !ann, listed vith Chicago credit agencies as president of the, ., L 3
Consolidated Wire and Associated Corporation. His name originally was Eau1 Less1ng*f-g
cankowitz, ISR ey v
. . . R K ’_‘-F "I‘?',\‘,
from a reliable source indicating that

Information has been recelved
iate of underworld characters,

rreus Lipsky, Chicago gambler and assoc

Tk b

.' 3 . ) ’.5.t'jif A
was taken into custody by the Shreveport)§
ed at that tipe he. .4
tann had financed everything he had been connected with or had 7

Marcus Lipsky, referred to above,
Louisiana, Police Departient on hugust 28, 1946, When question

acmitted that Paul i
ourchased and stated he was indebfed to liann at that time in the amount of $87,000,". 3

Lipsky also stated that lann had financed James Weinberg, head of the Weinberg 2.,
underworld mob in Chicago, in practically all of his deals. Lipsky admigﬁeg,that’ :
he operated cxtensive gambling interests, S e e -,

. .
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R:: PHILIP LOUIS DJANDREA, WAS.,
Philip lLaVerne, Philip Martin,
Phil D'And-rea’ Phiup D. Andrea

P=RSTIAL [IISTORY

‘“ -
D'Andrea was 'born at Buffalo, New York on Septmrber '{, 1891, Little is

years of hi,__‘l school educatlon. D'Lndrea's last address prior to his being
sentenced to prison in 1943 was 515 Bockwith Lane, Lincolnshire, Illinods.
D'Androa also maintaing 2 gumer residonce at Route 2, Bax 28, St. Joseph,
Michipan, .‘'Androa has resided in Chicago since 1899, In his oarly business
1life ho was in the cartace business and later bocame Supreme President of the -
Italo-Armorican Hational Union. He was president of this union, which {s~ a.i".;
fratornal bancfit society, from 1937 thrcugh 1939. He has mairntained an ofﬁce
in C.'!L.cﬂco at 30 Tost - raahmgton "traet. !.o nformti.on is ava:.lablu as to

aat ) oy €3 TSy et g4 o e brrds
. i 3

Sarvice Local Board ho claimed to have two dopmdents living with him, dmo oi‘(
whon wag a child under the aze of 18, Becausc of his ngo, D'Andrea was ne‘m
called for military sarviceo. 3 . -

ANTI-RACKETEERING CONVICTION

,.“_“: .

DiAndrea was brrmuht to tr:la,. ...n the % S. District Cmu-t for ...he Smtbern
District of Ilew Ior} in 19!13, taogothor with aenreral other &zi‘endants, ion un

Titlo 18 v. S. Codo.) The gwammnt charged that the defmdzmts conqﬁred ”_f_,
with Georce E. Browno, Willian Bioff and others to obtain sums in excess of -
$1,000,000 fron a group of motion picture profucing corperatinns "by wrongm
use of force and fear® and for ®protectlon”, Tho indicimant alleged that de=' "
fondants demandod payment of monagy "for nod rosiraining, impeding and opstrucf}-
ing the produciion, interstate distributdon and exiibition of motion’ picmres
e s o« o and otherwvisc injurins and destroying and attempiing to injm"e and -
dostroy thie tusincss of wictima." D‘Andrera, after a jury trial, was

i Wil i igTeitin LJ ivfi-minlz) ¥ Ocil' S INI LRI LR Zhale
$10,000, According to newspaper accounta it was indlcated that D'Andran
paroled from his convictlon on this offense on Avgust 13, 1“!47. RERREY

CRIMDAL ACTIVITIES GINERALLY

L

D'Andrea was raparted to be a rorber of the Chi.cago Griminal Symﬂnate
headed by Al Capono, in 1936, according to information roceived from nll'!n ;
Br:,ran Bolton, a gangstar vho was on the Syndicato pa;yroll and who vas subsoquurt.ly

COonv. od 1N [o)srali]s ) % Lthao Bremoy inl B30, . .




hmmwmmummum indicating ¢t
. Dtindrea is & uommummmmmu-.umm
u:uhnnmummw:mm n . R

D'Andres wis interviewsd by mwmmm
am twestigatisn being mwartumm-. dre. ddmaping, At that
u-n'mum Mshwintmﬂmormmmmg t.batcuo. 80

wuunm astiseticn, A1 Copore's best frimd|, : ifnn

un ml'bmntumvunm%mo.
mmmwnnnmh.mn, Chio and Intisrme. Information '
seosived fyom wxierworld sourves in

11,£nm1nnb. "o opganisatd "m,;-

M&uaomﬂﬁmﬁllhtmtinmmus,mmumm
-bm:am-uudvmmmusmmmmwnsa@mu E
- onr, mmwuhuunmmmmumwom *
D'Andren was dosoribed as ths bodyguard for Al Capone. N IR SRR

A ‘*:'
Rhmﬂhkn'&u'-mmdmmmmmm ',f
mW&W&MMbWWmm:MMWh N

ththothhomdncmmmmmmtht ; .f‘-?
trip. Amumhmcmommma,maommumnupm ;
acoonpanied by D'Amires, arpemred at the Palios Departnent thare to inquire
mmchnplmthnbdmhddmtclpou Inf.hisrozudith

"« Informtin in this paragraph was secured in comection with thacm.‘m—
vestigation, Information was uoured fram COnﬁ.dmtm Inrnmnta
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noted that he was arrested by the U. S. tarshal at Chicayo, minainanmtobm'm. 4
anmlcbrc.otbd.ncincon'tmptufemt. He wag sentenced to 6 months

LY RN L1 + il et Lad $ ik s 0, i il A7 R0 PTANM < D Y ATICINNN

hhhﬁi%ﬁdurhnﬁntﬂﬂofﬂ&:pomﬂthare;olwrcommhdmm
parsan. .

& . - .

D'Andrea's orixinal record is shown vndar FBI No. 602720, Mz firat arrest

wus in 1931 for the contempt of cwwrt clarge noted above, Ho ©as arrestsd on
general prinoiples Ly the Chicago Polise Departaent on Novaber 2, 1932, Iie g
anly other fingerprint cmxds recaived oonoerning DVAndrea are in gumection with -
tds arrest and the subsequent conviction in connection with the muti-recketesring
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PHILIP LOUIS T'ALDREA, with aljases
Philip LaVerne, Philip Martin,

Phil T

- ALA A A K] 0 ]

The file on this individual as maintained by ‘he Board of
Parole reflects the following information. He was arrested on Narch 26,
1943 at Chicago, Illinois and sentenced on December 31, 1943 to ten ygars
imprisonment and $10.000 fine for conspiracy to interfere with trade and .
commerce by coercion, threats and violence. He was committed to Atlanta
Penitentiary on April 4, 1944 and transferred to leavenworth Penitentiary
on August 8, 1945. It was recommended by authorities at leavemworth Pen—

itentiary on December 24, 1946 that D'Andrea be transferred to the Ledical

Conter for Federal Prisoners at Springfield, lMissouri. It was the opinion,

of the Medical Officer that he has a "mild chronic hypertrophic arthritis '

in addition to the anginal syndrome". lie was transferred to the ledical

Center on Jamuary 13, 1947. According to the file, D'Andrea was eligible )
for parole on July 7, 1947, He would be eligible for conditional release on .= %
November 23, 1950, and his full term would expire larch 7, 1954. According to ,f
a report dated July, 1947 at the Medical Center for Federal Prisoners, D'Andreéa :' 4
had one disciplinary report of & minor nature for which he received a Tépri~’. ‘

mand and was warned, He had some milk and sugar in his locker which was: i % i\8
considered contraband. While at Atlanta Pendtentiary he was reported; for . % 'x AR
"conniving" and twice for refusing to obey orders, At leaverworth thers was ' = /4
one minor report for which he was reprimanded. . . . }) &

Tt is noted from the parole file that the Federal Jlidé‘e‘in ‘.’ E

whose court D'Andrea was convicted and the Special Assistant to the'Attorney = . 3§
General who tried the case opposed his parole. In addition, Federal Judge ‘i’ z- 23
John Bright, the Trial Judge, on June 5, 194 wrote a lengthy letter to.¥r. g
alte .l‘«ll Parole Executive, Urd ad Stdtes Parole Board, iias ..On,"'_‘-:; :
D. C., in response to a letter from Mr, Urich, in which Judge Bright indi- v " "}
cated he had received a number of applications on behalf of DtAndrea for- ;¢ %' ‘i
commutation or modification of sentence and he has consistently refused to.«:'": 3
do anything about it. The names of the individuals making applications’on' ' 7
D'Andrea's behalf were not disclosed. Judge Bright stated in his letter Y (R
that he believed the conviction was founded upon the evidence and that .. "%t
D'Andrea was. the beneficlary of the conspiracy even though not a participant '
in the extortion. He stated it was difficult for him to make any recommenda- . °}

on cncerning the paro &) .

‘ . ‘ RS VIS i

The parole plan as approved provides that D'Andrea will' be = ' °
employed by James N. Ferraro as a vegetable inspsector with Krispy Klean ., %00 .
Vegetable Company, 139 South Water Street, Chicago, I3linois, at a‘salary ..

of $300 to $350 a month., His parole ad¥isor is John Tiberi, 10354 South .. '«
Bell Avenue, Chicago, Illinois, who is President of the Allied Construetion © =

and Supply Company, Inc., 3727 South laplewood Avenue, Chicago, Illinois. '+ .|
e indicated he planned to reside at 511 Beckwith Street, Crote, Illinois. '™ . %
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- 4o <Trnrection with Dlindrea's o plicatlc: £ - ety
T #2i)e ceflectsithot numercus letiers were reccived frer Lne i o levwing in-
divig.als urgling that purcle boe granted:
N 2 L

Jore: B Rebinson, Pullic Relztions and Organjzetion Co.sultant,
<23 North LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois, This individnal
bus writien nu-ercus letters 1o ths Parole Eoard cn tehalf of
DfAirdrea. &:rording o w5 file Le is a pusi.e rclivions and
organizavior r-- Thosdt dn 7 tonss ard didoa v. -:i-ction
st Ior Liardres proos be fot i Lrierauic. v
Wooorunnirv 1 Jioliol Teer_ron newopooer din O
Tooo Znd@oaies hat 40 allitlon U onLeroad lodtte
Fim he hou visiied D'Ardrea whilo he was insore: .

Sart> Carcivl ., SecraiorsTriaturer, Jhe Gare o - ~ompany (Groc'gr-—
ie€d, .. @ Licuersg, B ipler J'urkel, Chicago,
ot ... :

» L. Hoa.yy Ilncoinshire Esiates, TR0, . change fLvenue, U.lcago,
SRUL SN T .

va.  He FBeperwy| Lrew Internstional Loter “min Jorperation, 33rd

Strecs a.z cuntverth Avenue, G ~az-. I0 . iS5, . G
» E. Sweboda, District Sales lar - -, .iwe © " ~nal Har ;aster Cow

S

o
pa&Yy, 2919 Scuthwestern avenue, Chicagc. I77. ele«, ‘
7o Wishrel Ho &rvaham, Cotheli~ Zlsacn, Tacend Heows Tlurch,
MWiochigan City, ‘ o v

Choties &0 Lo oy o T I e i P T SO AT - PO

el U, Sterm, Ploneer

Sddfe = SURRE R B Tl T Touted w0y P T Doard and
A . . 3 i v
visitoeo o Jrdre Tl ) a . S ate s oo unet Szl Heo

roof raitic a. . : vy Jor l'Andrea,. |

While it has not been possible to identify the above persons’s-
with information presently contained in the files of the FBI in all cases,
due to the limited identifying data appearing in the Board of Parole filey
the following information is being set forth which appears to be periinent."

Ermanuel H. Stern

Information was received from an infornant believed to be
reliable that ’ Tt

210arn W3s CONViCuLua uu rebI'u=
ary 12, 1945 4u vuw noOTTRErn Listrict of Iowa for using the mails to defraud,
He was paroled from a five=year term at the Sandstone Correctional Insti-
tution on December 19, 1944. In responss to a request by Assistant to the
Attorney General James P, LcGranery, an Investigation was conducted by the
Federal Bureau of Investigation. Invsstigation disclosed that Attorney
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Willjam W. Fink, brother~-in-law of Edward A. Sloan, had arranged with
Dnanuel . Starn to handle Sloan's release on parole. According to Fink,
the attorney fee was §1,250 of which Fink was to pay $250 doewn and a con-
tingant fee of 31,000 to be paid if Sloan was released by ' nuary 1, 1945.
choant'e cets was effective December 18, 1944 and Stern rs-eived only

{ o tn Cashoul the contingent fee on December 19, 1944.

William W. Fink when interviewed stated that it had come
to his attention that Emanuel M. Stern, Attorney at Famrgo, North Dakota, )
was quite successful in securing paroles. Fink stated that he had been
associated at one time with a firm in St, Paul which handled the litigatien
for a Dr. Samuel Stern, brother of Emanuel Stern. He stated that Dr. Stern
apparently was a notorious abortionist who had become involved in State )

w
-+

charges which eventually resulted in Dr. Stern's leaving the State of Minne-

sota. It appears, however, that ons llorris Roisner, a local underworld .
character, was the person who told Fink about Stern's being successful in. -
getting paroles for Federal prisoners. Fink denied any knowledge of the’
allegation of a bribe and stated there was no information ind:n.cat:.ng that
Stern had paid any money to a member of the Parole Board. _ : '
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m-nm-. ingliop Srecl,
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mmumummuwmnam igsetion *

-‘ I n.mun mwmunm /0, atosed .
the 8S. mmthm.m&ah. u---w’-‘z"amumn.s.

sstion files indiocate Delusis yesided in Chicago omunmum
1920, Atuuuuotmmnﬂiuuoaho—mdn
905 8, Halsted Stryest, Chioago.

The records etsduuuardubudﬂdm

Delocda, wmummmnhcmm-.mmm
tdsut-m.m-lct Court at Bew York on Deossber 22, 19za,oumm-_;
or Anti-Racketesring statute (Section £20s, Title 18, Te 8. Code)s Trwabl~ .Y
;mum“mmmmnmmmmmwm
muctmm&m Mwhmmmdtomwm'%
and fined $10,000 after this conviction on December 31, 1943 o
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PN NAL AGINILIES GENEPALLY

Faul Deluois is well known in underwarld circl:
v-kotesr and gangater, and was forusrly a minor figure
Je!lucia has on various occaslions besn reported
dividuals as lowds Pomanp, furmerly bhead of the dartandore!
nnrurtbocapmnmngsf-lmmlnbm,
panbary Charles Albert Spisseri; descsssed, ;
mmmwzamm.ammmmmum% -
Zuagell, mbluoﬁmmmmddmmmmmmm.

DeLucia under the alise Paol Ricos, togetlber with Ymrey
Iouls Fomano, Fyank Rittl, Thomas Fanton, Fredarick Evans and louls Campagna,
mmmwmmmw,num-.Mmeom
on & cohspiracy ebarge. The indictoent grew oul of the allsged *
of the Bertendere? Union by thess individuals.
not gudlty.

AmehthMMWhﬁw
U, 1979, concerning the activity of msobsters Mamnm:num
mmmtmucumucnmmwn-mumdmmm
Departaet o mary Tegained his fresdom promptly, The
mmmcumwmumbmum ‘
ormmmhnmmm-mumu -

Acoording o informetion recelved from'the” Whnmw
in 1946, mm-uaouamuuozmﬂ- Pischetil, metorisous wnder~.

world charsoter in Chicago. Del
e Matmd Syndicats taking
and 1 Enmmvuua,mmn,mumm
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September 18, 1947

Re: PAUL DE LUCIA, with
aliases, Paul Ricca,
Paul De Lucca, Paul
Villa, Paul Viela,
Paul Salvi, Paolo Maglio,
Paul Maglio, Paul Riccel,
"Payl, the Waiter™®

=

iy oy

The file maintained on this individual by the U. S. Board of Parole , - - .M
reflects the following information. o e

»
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Paul De Lucia was sentenced on December 31, 1943, to 10 years' im- .
prisonment and fined $10,000 for conspiracy to interfere with trade and comerce
by coercion, threats and violence in the U. S. District Court for the Southem
District of New York. He entered an appeal on December 31, 1943, He elected
to enter upon service of his sentence on March 8, 19kh. Be was eligible for
parole on July 7, 1947, and would have been eligible for conditional releass - .
on November 23, 1950. De Lucia was transferred from the U. S. Penitentiary;:
at Atlanta, to the Penitentiary at Leavenworth on August 8, 1945, Hs was re-
leased on parole August 13, 1947. With one exception, De Lucia‘'s prison record
was clear, His work adjustment was considered average by prison 6fr1c?als.;313

PRI T T

In connection with De Lucia's parcle, his parole plan as approved by . §
Charles W, Fisher, Chief U. S. Probation Officer for the Northern District of {, . 4§
Illinois, provides for subject's residence with his family at 812 North Lathrop
Avenue, River Forest, Illinois. De Iucia’s employment consists of tpéhgperatipn'l ]
of an 1100 acre farm at Big Grove, Illinois, which is omed by him, -Hi{s parole- '/
adviser is the Reverend C. Marzano, Assistant Provincial Director of“fhpLV1ato:iani.
Fathers, 6219 Sheridan Road, Chicago, Illinois. TS UL R PR .

IR Y _f"#: SRR
In connection with subject's application for parole, which‘f&:undatad;.
it is noted that letters were received by the Board of Parole from the.following
individuals urging that the parole be granted: . ‘ I
F. J. Curry "
516 Western Avenue
Joliet, Illinois

Reverend C. Marzano
6219 Sheridan Road
Chicago, Il}inois

Curtis N. Vilas
Post Office Box 108
Sarasota, Florida
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Jams Iupori. "j'
" Bell 01l Compény
~ 5915 Rogers Avenue
Ch.tcago, Illinoia

Morris W, lLev, WD’ "‘, Coe
10k Bouth l[ichigan Lvenus S

_V »

Tinotlv Dinoen
"~ 5,19 Van Buren St.raet
chica.go, Illinoia > m gt

l‘
B ('.!“

foilowing mdiﬂduala either repmaente’d aﬁbject a§ an

R

1n priaon, or, othorr.lse acted in his behalt L

odetendant, Iouis Cmpagxn,transrerred trpn !Ehe
h to tha Penit.enthry at. I.eavemrt.h.,,“

: ) rth 1t'is noted that the Board of Parols file’ épntaﬁa n”letﬁe T2
h. Wardén of tié Penitentiary at ‘Atlanta 3 the nur‘es r’grg hdﬁ.tq
5o 1he " ﬁer reads af follows: “rrodi ' ‘race '3t 14
hat fioney 1s being baid to obtain the tranafar pt these
.'mrth, and I do mot heliave they should be rtransterred at this:¢
- The letter ¢ontairs a handwritten noteapparéntly preparea‘
land or £he Bureau of Prisons to the effect that he Wialked-to War
__‘Jna o indications that money has been paid - just:said that;;frp at‘to Ay S
'been very active in their cazes - h. Scot.t. Stewart ‘ibe adley AW E

L \y ‘.““f:\ -3 ' ll-‘

e With further rorerence to tha tranafer o.f. De I.uci ‘
Boa.rcl cr Pamle file contains a copy of a letter dated May: Ly 18
. Director Joveland of the Bureau of Prisons to Warden Sdnford 4
- -,_" T letter ihdicates that é Nick Circella, who is confined at Iéavemrfﬁh 3 :
_’_;5‘,‘ ,';i‘“ ‘Jméizber of thé same ¥gangh as Dé Iucla and louds Canmpagria as reflécted :ﬁr« ': ;"
‘4 '8ine artiéle entitied WWho xiue'a Estelle Carey?. .’Ths lettdr eontinuea,@
, Circella was tonvicted in 19)2 and 4t appears. that M8 "dctivities affer:
_were such ds to 'make his incarceration in the ‘same mhtuti_pn ‘with De":
. Campigna or thelr codefendants very undesirabls,” It 18 _noted hat ég:k{
. subsequently personally contacted by priscn officials at Iaavenwo; :
t:l.me he utat-ed t}nro was no 111 !‘eeling l;etmen him a.nd eit.her'Campa




The Board of Parole file contains a letter from the Federal Bureau
of Investigation dated August L, 1947, indicating that information had been
re. uived from & coni‘idential source that Hurraw Humphrles, a C'uca"o racketeer,
Huju, \.Ll J the naze of a Chicabo attorney, Joseph Bulﬁer, wion calling on

o L 1a. lt_ts information was furnished to the Warden at Leaw wworth by the
sureau of Prisons and he in turn advised that the records of the prison there
revealed that Joseph Bulger had visited De Lucia in company with his cog
attorney, Bugene Bernstein, of Chicago on several occasimns.

While it has not been possible to identify the individuals ment.ioned
in the Boa.rd of Pa.role file w1th 1nformation presently contained i.n t.he files

of ¢

o1 —ulie—& B '

of identﬂ‘ying data appea:d.ng in t.he Board of Parole file conceming them, t.he
following information is being set forth which appears to be pertinent.

As noted above, F, J. Curry, who listed his address as 516 Western
Avenue, Joliet, Illinois, wrote a letter to the Board of Parole urging that -
De Lucia be paroled. Curry indicated in his letter that he was managing De -+ . i
Iucia's farm while the latter was in prison. F. J. Curry is apparently identi- . &
cal with Francis Jerone Curry, wit.h aliases, who resides at 516 Jnest.ern Avenue, SR

!wé'.i'-x‘r«

&

address, va.lued at a.pprox:l.mately HS,OOO is in the name of his vd.fe. Accordmg e
to information fumished to his local Selective Service Board, Curry also main-

tains a residence in Miami, Florida. Francis Curry had a brother, Robert, who . ..3
was well-lmown throughout the state of Illinois for his bootlegging and gambling e

activities, prior to his death in 154k, .
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the city,
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Although information has appeared in the Joliet Herald-News, a daily
newspaper, reflecting Curry's arrest by the Police Department there on three

3=
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occaeione between 1920 and 1927, the files of the Joliet Police Department fail
{v eubstantiate this. In connection with the investigation of the Bremer kid-
neping case, it was ascertained in January, 1935, from Matt Kersch, owner of
the Riverside Tavern, Aurora, Illinois, that Volney Davis, who was sought in
that cuss, had apparently gone to Joliet, Illinoils, to contact Francis Curry.

i reliable private citizen, a long-time resident of Jollet, 1llinois, reported
in 1935 that Curry had been assoclated with underworld charectere and provided
rideouts and gave other aid t6 many hoodlums and gangsters. .

With reference to the activities of Eugens Bernstein in behalf of e
subject, it 1s noted that he is an attorney with offices at 77 West Il'a.ehington ,-:
Street, Chicago, Illinois. He resides at 523h South Ingleside Street in the
same citv. T e

When Rocco DI Grazio, a self-admitted member of the Chicago undemrld -8
syndicate, was interviewed in 1945, he advised that he was represented by a.ttorney _
Eugene Bernstein. c Ko R

a s 1‘

It has also been ascertained that Bernstein ie attorney for Jack anik

another well-knomn criminal in Chicago. T e e T

ot

In connection with William Scott St.ewert, who 18 mentioned i.n the Boe.r;i R

of Parole file as being an ettorney act.ive :ln behalf of De Lucia, it 15 noted ‘-

JF: p mMAINtA ag0e £
an article lhich appeared in the Chicago Tribune for December 1, 193k, ‘lillim K
Scott Stewart is described as an atiorney "who has defended a number or notorious
eriminals, expressing disapproval of the shoot-to-kill policy, charged that the
government 1s usurping the powers of local police, and criticized Attorney General !
Homer Cummings as *meddling with affairs outside his province'." Stewart is’ R
further quoted in this newspaper article as stating: "There seems to be an . .-
epldemic of this sort of thing. The public is being regaled every few days with .
pictures on the tront. page of the newspapers of cr:l.mina.le who have been ehot. down g4,
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Dispatch on December L, 193h, indicat.ed that Stewart'e reasons for objeeting to
Federal officers killing criminalswere that it took a reliable source of income'
from such attomeys,

- r—"'

Stewart has defended such individuals as Roger Touhy and membere o:t ‘his + 3
gang, who received long prison terms. In March, 193k, the Chicago Division of the ’
FEI recelved information toncerning an alleged k:ldnaping of Jerry Horan by the .

Touhy gang. The informant indicated that Touhy had forced Horan to call his .

< = 0 ODLALLDL & 'II ANC DAY ¥y H L
Horan, hewever, ‘when interviewed denied having been kidnaped, There is, never-
theless, some substantiation from other sources that Stewarti may have 'been involved
in such a transaction. BT

-




Unr'

parole,

Dr, Lev was described as a pnysic:l.an
who lived on the north side of Chicago and served as a Major with the U, S. Army
in England, There 1s no positive indication that this Dr, Lev is identical with
the individual who wrote a letter in behalf of De lucia,

The Joseph Bulger active in bshalf of De Iucia may be identical with
Jd. Imburgio Bulger, 139 North Clark Street, Chicago. T1linnie

A confidentlal informant well acquainted with the underworld situation ‘:.,‘?" "
in Chicago advised that Joseph Bulger 1s an attorney for the criminal sy'ndicate ‘
there. .

A separate memorandum has been submitted setting forbh in.fomtion \ -t
concerning Paul Dillon, . SRR,

It is noted that the Board of Parole file reflects that the U. 3.
District Judge in whose court De Lucia was convicted, as well as the Specinlr '
Assistant to the Attorney General who prosecuted the cage, 1 both obJected to -'_:__,"‘fl ;e
De Lucia's release on parcle, e g
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~ htostutyuummmmv a Sury trial for viclation of ...

Bection {024, Titls 18, United States . Mmhmﬂiwlﬁhth

‘oabe entitled "William Bioff, with alisses, et al,, Anti-Backeteering, Hﬂl

M' mmummuuuummtmmmi.

L : ‘AP aRe ; ' [ FPil.g

'B. Browns and W1lism Bloff and others, had extorted Large sume of money .

S .g.
fyom movie produoers. mm-rn,lwmmlmmw.m”‘"w
ten yoars in prison and fined $10,000, vmmmsimm -'-4
$hat Roselld, Campagna, Oioce, D'Andruandnun:uam‘pmhdrnuhdem '

‘ Muntm on ugast 13, 1947,

.;‘_-",.x -, Ll '. L~

| nu.rnumwm.wmmna,xw-nmm '
mnmmmmmamumm mrlinudugotothoof-,_
-:u Aranaferred from Athnu Mtontury to umﬂh, as oondit:lanl( i T
are alleged.ie be ecasier at the latter institution, I‘bmln-gndtblt "_-~
Roselll was able to effect this Srsnsfer dus to the efforts of one ‘Beard
(possitly ddentical with Smmel Moy Beard, FBI Ko, ssvsav.mu.:ﬁ‘m.
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oeara 15 alleged to be somewhat

0. = ao00yist and through his oomnections was sble to arrange the tranafer

of Roselll and his associates as indicated abowe:

Atlanta Penitentisry that

S. Penltentiary st Terre Hauie,

It was aseertained from the Warden at

sJohn Roselll was trensferred to the U,

Indians on Septeader 29, 1946,

Jaﬁuzy 28,
Laroeny.

.
2
;
:
:
:
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A

arrested by

Sheriff's Qffice and charged with violation of the . ' u

AN [

the Los Augeles -
s Suspicion, by -

given for this ar- SRR

charge was disxissed. :
at Los Angeles for disturbing the

Vagrant m:! a Rgitive
Angeles on suspicion 3

this
was fownd not wlty.‘-,-.:‘ o I_

i

and
» 1929. He was arrested at ° '

5
»

On Narch 26, 1925 he was
of New
So dlsposition was

a nati

s Poliocs Department on suspicion of Orand
on suspicion of Robbe

to %

n May 4, 1926 he was again arrested

Office

on Jammary 29, 1925.
On Nxy 1), 1926 he was arrested az a

J
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) record on this individua) i3 the ar= . -

tion set forth above,

His FBI mumber

RS .
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When he recovered he refused to leave towm

R MNWMtwnmmmommmu_wuL :
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and was Lathr shot Lo desth in 1937 st the Eed Rooster Cafe in Los

ware rired from &
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September 18, 1947

JOHN ROSELLI, with aliases,
John Russelli, John Rasselli,
John F. Stevart

The file on this individual as maintained by the Board of Parole
~eflects the following information.

He was arrested on hB:vh.lQ, 1943 and sentenced on December 31 1943

to ten years imprisonment and {10,000 fine for conspiracy to interfere with
trade and commerce by coercion, threats and viclence. He was coumitted to .
Atlanta PEnitentiary, April 4, 1944 and was transferred to the U. S. Penltentlary, i

ITICL&NE 0 U DD E v, and oecame ¢ o 1E O ro_]_e on et
July'7 1947. He would have become eligible for conditional release on November
23, 1950 and his full term would expire March 7, 1954. According to the Peroie
Board file, he has maintained a clear conduct record while incarcerated.

. It is noted that the Faderal Judge, in whose court Roselli was convicted =
and the Special Assistant to the Attorney General, who tried the case, have both .
oppoaed Roselll's parole. . . - R

DEIOLE D1Aaln :'o--:i_iu Qe g |..Jr~ o be EmMp .l ovao DY

Mr. Bryan Foy, Vice President in Charge of Production, Eagle Lion Films, 7324

Santa Monica Boulevard, Los Angeles, California. His position was indxoated ag B
assistant purchasing agent at a aalary of $65.00 a week. Hia parole advisor 1{;“"'
was originally scheduled to be Doctor James Steinberg, 500% South Brendo 'Strest,

Los Angeles, California., However, Steinberg was not approved as advisor and’ in’

his place Father Joseph Thompson, a Catholic priest, 218 East 12th Street, los- A
Angeles, California, was designated. Roselli indicated he plamned to live in PR
a bachelor apartment in Los Angeles which was to be rented for him by his frlend‘~
M. I. A. Ruman, 215 West 5th Street, Los Angeles, Californie. BRI “

The following individuals either represented subgect as attorney, _
visited him in prison, or otherwise acted on his behalf., On July 14, 1947, ams’
attorney, first name unknown, Feinberg, 401 lain Street, Camden, New Jersey, ;
telephoned the U. S. Parcle Board requesting an interview with Roselli and ‘he -
was advised that Roselli had been transferred to the U. S, Penitentiary, Terre

Haute, Indiana. , .

..*'
On nprn 24, 19:.7, Jacﬁ Kearns, Chicago Coliseum, 15th and ’{a'bash AVenue,

acs - ala *Wafa B - Il‘" Shan alalire '. Ell
05 = = G e oo 2 1

that he arrange for & visit for Kearns with Roselli. He indicated that he would i
like to take along with him Colonel Charles Barron. This letter was referred to thg
Board of Parole by Congressman O'Brien by letter dated April 28, 1947. The file -
does not reflect whether or not Kearns and Rarron visited Roselli. . KRR

SR Ao ) T 5
YTl UL e o TR PO ot e s Gt Ay ¥

By memorandum dated April 13, 1946, the Director, Pureau of Prieonéj
advised the warden at Atlanta Penitentiary that Joseph I. 3Bolger, one of the

attorneys representing Roselli and codefendants, was going to itlanta and
od an interview with Roselli on day 18 or !hy 19, 1946. It was indicated

that lir, Bolger had urged the Director, Bureau of Prisons, tnat Roselli be . ai
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. While it has not been possible to identify the above-mentioned personsa
vith information prescntly contained in the files of the federzl Cureszu of .
Invustifation in all cases due to the limited identifying data arpearing in the -

Board of MNrole file, the following informztion is belny set forth which appears . ;,
to be artient, ‘ . e
t - : L

Y
o
(3.

JACK XEALNS e

On larch 15, 1945, a newsgaper reporter of the ‘zshington Evening Star '
advised that he had received inforrztion that the Chicago Police Tepartmert had - .3
arrested Jack Kearns on larch 14, 1545, on a charge of swindling for which he Es
had recently been indicted by the Federal Covernment in New York end in connection ™
vwith the scheme in which one W. W. Chiswell of washington, D. C, had been defrazuded
of §42,501. 1t was reported that Kearns is the former manazer of Sack uennsey N
and has been a fight promoter for years. . -

. EERLP:
=

o A newspaper article appeared in the Washington Star lzrch 17, 1945, .
E indicating that Jack Kearns, 62, former menager of Jack Denmpsey, was indicted "
in llew York on 26 counts, charging violation of the Securities and Bxchange Act, 7,
Conspiracy and !ail Fraud, on larch 16, 1945 and was released on $5,000 cash - = M
bond. It was indicated that Harry "Packy" lennon, a prize fichter, was indicted ¢4
with Kearns. ©L - R T
' f i .
' ! Information was furnished to the Bureau that Jack Kearns, former
manager of Jack Dempsey, was interested in the Chicago Coliseum st 15th and .
‘¥abash Avenue, Chicagoe, Illinois and, on April 28, 1944, he and others promoted. - {
a professional boxing program at the Chicago Coliszeum. It is noted that the

address of the Chicago Coliseum appeared on Kezrns' letter to Congressmen
O'Brien.
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The files of the Identification Division reflect an identification e
record under FBI #4281854, for one Jack Kearns, with alisses, Joserh L. !'cKernan, 3
John Kearns, which-may be identical with Jack Kearns, who requested a visit with &
Roselli. This individual was arrested on July 20, 1932 bty the iew Jersey State ‘4
Police at Freehold, New Jersey, under the name of John Kearns and charged with 3
attempted assault and battery. No disposition is glven for this arrest. On ., A
Yarch 15, 1945, he was arrested by the Chicago Police Mepartment and charged with {:
violation of Securities and Exchange Act and Conspiracy under the name of Joseph 3
L. McKernan. No disposition is given for this arrest. lle was fingerprigted by ‘¢

i the U. S. larshal at New York on March 23, 1945, under the name of John Kearns

» and charged with mail fraud. No disposition is given for this arrest. This -

] individual was fingerprinted by the State Athletic Commission at S§cranen§o, .
} California, on July 24, 1947, under the name of Jack Kearns. The identification
record 1ndicates this individual was arrested as Joseph L. lMcKernan on March 15,
1945, as set forth above, on an indictment returned February 8, 1945 in the Southert®
g District of New York charging mail fraud, violation of Securities Act of 1933,
conspiracy to violate both statutes, a total of 26 counts, and bail was set at
: $5,000. This informatlon was received from Securities and Exchange Commission,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania on April 2, 1945.
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: Infoiwation was received from a reliable confidential source that
e louel Churlos Barron, Lekeshore Drive Hotel, Chicago, Illinois, had bheen

- e omm lmm

Information in the files reveals that Charles Barron, who resides in
Room L07, Lakeshore Drive Hotel, Chicago, I1linois, 1s a former U, S. Army
officer who has hoodlum connections in Chicago and has been seen often in the
company of the Fischettl brothers, Charles, Joe, and Rocco. The Fischetti .
brothers are well-known underworld characters in Chicago. T

wne 1nformant believed to be reli;ble stated he .
considered Barron an uudesirable person of "gangster background type.®, This
Source indicated that Barron is considered quite a gaubler. ' ;

- L% .k -
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~

A reliable confidential informant advised that Charles Barron, jwho
=known Chicago politician, had oo
& key flgure in the Chicago synaicates -t

ES

JOSEPH I. BOLGER

The Joseph I, Bolger mentioned above may be identical with J, . ':i\.- i
Imburgio Bulger, 139 North Clark Street, Chicago, Illinois, A I

Sy
b

A confidential informant well acquainted with the underworld situation -
in Chicago advised that one Joseph Bulger, who may be identical with Bolger, is ‘
an attorney for the crirdnal syndicate there. v e e




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

3 THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT iaSHINETC Y FIRLD KC Fie vo. 5875 4
‘ " REFPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REFORT MADE BY
-k ) WHICH MADE

T e KANSAS CITY

a - LE

LCUIS Ca PACMNA, was., et al BRIEERY
PARCLE MATTERS

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Immigraticn & Naturalization Service, KCHO, has

i ”~ i . Ch.i
: file only on PAUI“DE LUCIA. File reflects :
> DE LUCIA was interviewed by I&NS representative o
in 1944 at leavenwortn, Kans. relative to citizen- _
e siffo. Citizsnship verified through itianta I&iS
o -~ Ofgice. No detainer filed arainst Du LUCIA, GICH
L) = or—f wGlA at leavenworth. Letter in f{ile from
e o BBy S KOSTELaNiTZ, Special asst. to the AG, Scuthern
= Di¥t. of NY, dated 4-15-4/ advising that :m view
= o oftzubjects being on $50 0C0.00 bend he could not
5 o ca.%ﬂ a warrant to be issued. D. L~Y:IaGLEY,
= Pardle Officer, USP, states reason for questioning
= -ES HASRY A. ASH as parole advisor was the fact thet Lc is

an attorney and previous decisions of parols boars
have indicated attorncys are not desired as parc.e
advisors. Word reccived from parcle board, liLsi.,
D.C. on E~3~47 that D LUCIA, CA PAGYA and GI0. were
to be rgleased 8-13-47. YEACGLEY statzs he called
CHARLLSNFTSH:R, rrobation Officer, Chicago, Iili.
on 3-11 in order to expedite release of subjects on
8-13 as instructed by parole office. BStates this
procedure regularly followed and not at all unusual.
A

] J.luu:xtn—, UL“, If;d"’&‘.:"‘ortn, . i
7 W‘Lolé hin 3 moaths before parole

board met that he, GI0-, and co-defencants would te I

relﬂascd 2s soon as parole board met, and that it was /
osting a total of 500,000,00. CHAALS: FlSian,

Prooatlon Officer in Ch].ca;_zo, was to receive 5100,000.03,

and wrLSON, Chairman of Parolz Foard, 10 receive most

of remainder of $#300,000. A few smali favors wirc o

P be tazen care of after subjecis' release. - =
. ! ;QRR.'.:::;EN:MM,ZJ;% #PECM:'"A;E::GZ : DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
: "% D ¥ )
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KC 55=75

REFL-ENCE: Teletypes from Vashington Field G=29=47
Tel:tvpe from sashington Ficld dated §=3u-47

DETAILS: at leavenworih, Kansas

A check of the regords of the U, S. Penitentiary relistlive to PAUL
IE LUCIA, CHARLLESUGIOL and LoulS CAVPAGHA reflects that no cdetainer
was filed against tnese¢ threc subjects. However, a letter appcars

in vacn of the files dated April 15, 1944, which was sent to the U, 5.

renitentiary at Atlanta, Georgia by BOLIS KCSTLLANETZ, Special

assistant to the Atterney ftenerals Tais 1-thter reads: Y“The casc o

which the subjects pliaded not zuilty on Junc ., 19432, congerns on

N

indictuent charging usc of the mails to defraud and conspiracy so wo

do filed in the Southern District of iew York on .arch 1Y, 1943. .

definite date has not been set for trial of this casee. The priccnors
who are also defendants in that casec are prescntly out on bai:i in the

suir of #50,000.00 each. Accordinely, pending the cancellation of
that bond, I cannot causc a warrant to be issued.”

necord Clerk, advised that in view of subject's
parolils, € Ue e Attornsy in the Southern District of Mew York was
not adviscd of their relzsase,

The Parole Progress Repert in the fiies of each of the sublocts,
these reports being dated July, 1947, show under Pending Chargus on

50,000,000 bond, Southirn District of New Yor«, lMail Fraud znd Con-
spiracy.

At Kansas City, Missouri

ir. A. F. MOLE, District Dircctor, Dumigraztion and Naturelization

Service, advised tnat he had no file on CIO: or CAPAGIA, but that his

records relative tc PAUL L., LUTIA reflect that in 1944 DU LUCIA was

interviewcd by a representative of his office on eitizensnip, and it

was subsequently ascertainee torcugh the Atlanta (Office of the
I & NS that citizenship had been wverified by the Atlanta Office.

At lLeawveaworth, Kansas

¥r. D. L. YEAGLEY, Parole Officer, U. S. Penitentiary, advised that

from the file it appeared that CHAHL.S GIOE had requested that HaRRY
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A. ASH of Chicago, Iitlinois be named as his parole advisor. He
notified Mr. ASH of GICE'S request, and by return letter Mr. ASH
advised that he would gladly accept the responsibility of being
parole advisor but wished to advise Mr. YEAGLEY that he was an
attorney. In view of this he desired to be advised whetner or not

the authorities would permit him to accept this responsiocility.
Nr, YRAGIEY advised that when he learned of the fact that ASH was

LUiv ey A Y A A WA W D dAT 4l e ARl st - W LR 1 NS §

an attorney, he immediately notified the parole office in .ashington,
D. C. and requested them to advise him whether or not they would per—
nit 4SH to be named as parole advisor. This letter was dated 6=2-/7.

Other correspondence in the file relating to ASH is as follows:

letter from ASH dated 8-19-47 stated that he had not been advised
whether he was to be parole advisor, and that he assumed in the
absence of being notified, that he wmas turned down in view of his
status as an attorney.

On August 21, Mr. YCZAGLEY by letter advised ASE that "At the time of
GICE'S release, the parole pians submitted tc the Parole Board indi-
cating ASiI would act in the capacity of parolc advisor had been ap-

proved and that it may be for some rcason which developed later." Le

‘suggested that ASH contact CHARLLS W JIISHZ“, Chief Frobation Officer,

Uo S. Court House, Chicago, Illinois.

On August 27, Mr. YCAGLLY received a letter from HARKY A. 45H stz2ting
that at the time of the writing of this letter no communiczticn had
been received from FISHFER in Chicago inforaing him that he was to

act in the capacity of a parolz advisor to GIOE, and he assumes that

3 (oD ot 5
if FISH'R wants him to act as parole advisor he will I"thlf{ him. He

arain stated no official communication had b.un received frox PISHER
nor had the parole plans been discussed with him (ASH).

ifr. YEAGLEY furiher advised that on august 8, a teletype was received
from WALTER K. URICH, Parole Executive, Buruau of Prisons, advising taat
the Board had granted parcle, effective August 13, for CA TAGHA,

DZ IUCIA and GIQOL, and requested approved plans be submitted. YBAGLEY
states that on the same date, Aupgucst £, he sent a letter to CHaRL.S

W. FiSHER, Probation Officer, Chicago, and a copy to Mr, URICH at
Washington of the parcle plans and requested parole certificates. Ur.
YLAGLEY advised that on Awgust 11, 1947, he telephoned FISHER in
Chicago to determine if telegraphic approval of parole plan for

Di. LUCIA, GIOE and CAYPACNA could be obtained in order to effect the
release of these three wen on August 13, as instructed by tr. U.ITH.
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KC 58-75

He advised that Mr. FISHEL talked to kr. CLC3STD (phonetic) in the
Chicago probation office, and then advised that the olan for CLIZAGIH,
he believes, had been approved and that his oflice was worxing on the
other two; further, that they would make a few telephone c2lls znd

try to give approval by teletype on August 1lth or the following
morning.

¥r. YEAGLEY advised that to the best of his recollection he told
FISHER that from the plan submitted to the Parole Board it ceuld be
determined that the three subjects were larpely dependent upon their
own resources and not dependent upon obtaining nositions, as was the
case with most of the inmates belnz released on parol:z. He advised
that the fact that he made a telephione call to FISKER was not at all
unusual inasmuch as procedure during the pasht severzl years hos beoen
to release men on parole on the date they are scheduled rather than a2z
the time Leyond the date that release was called for. This fact was
also verified through %Warden WALTER A. HUNTER, and he advised that thers
were several cases at the institution at the present time where nums>-
ous telephone calls had been made in order to expedite the release of
inmates. Mr. YEAGLEY advised that eight men were released on the sanme
date that subjects in this case were released, and that there wis no
special handling of their case. He also advised that the parole cer-
tificates wera received from thic Parole Board in Washington on Lupust

11th calling for release on August 13th.

vising that
Bureau agent

Fn arrival at the interview room, stated that he was not certain
wnother the information he had would be cof Iinterest to the FBI tui
he desired to discuss it with an agent. He stated that he vas writing

a letter to Senator ROBELT A. TAFT of Ohio in which he would furnish
full details concerning the matter he had in mind.

aaid that the matter which he desired to discuss invelved {he
recent paroles of LOUIS CAMPAGIA and his associates.
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With respect to the parole of Di LUCIA, GICE ard camam,—
advised that he had checzed with ChAthS (CHERRY XOTE} GIO

the hospital in leavenworil.,, and that approximately thre« wmonths
before he went refore the Farole Boord. GIOE told nim that he wez
going 1o make parcle and thal it was costing $300,000.00, which s
would alsc¢ tzke care of his buddies who were involwved in his case.

He advised that GIOL tolc him FISHFE, the parclc officer at Chiczyo,
was to receive #100,000.00, and that most of the remainder wculd go
to WILSON, Chairman of the Parole Board. GIOL then stated that a few
smell favors were to be taken care of after the release was effected.
GIOE stuted that an attorney named FEEVER or BIEVER in Chicage wes

te sake the pay-off, and thet JaCK GUZIK was to ralse the wmoney ard
was to obtain tihis money {rom each of the subjects' families; that

in a’dition teo the money contributed by the families ol scbjectz,
G'i7JK was to contribute a large sw: obtained frem income of tae
gamcling syndicate in Chicago which GICE cleims netted $500,000.C0
per weeks

GIOE 'bold— that CUZIK has until Chris ‘ 2ive, and that
he is going to give him a Cnristmas present.wu dvised tnzat
GIOL wss scre at GUZIK because of & raw deal GUZIK pulled with scome
weney obtained frow GIOE'S interest in slot machines in Chicago.

_ alvised that he personally saw a letter which CIOE receivead
Yo hatinY ASH of the Crice Coumission in Chicage, stating that GICE
should subtmit his name tc the Parole Board so that he, ASH, could
be named ws parcle advisor. ‘tates that this letier wus ssen
by other inmates baut thst he wculd not disclose their names becouse
of his own pcrsonal safety. He advised that GIOE had never made any
rcmarks indicating that ¥r. YEAGLEY, the Pirole Advisor at leavenwortlr,
vas invclved in any waye

The chronolegical ferms showing Special Purpose letters and other
mztters of intuerest relatine tc GIOE reflect thzt o letter wer sent

to HAR:Y A. ASH, atlorney, Chicago, advisins him that with respect to
his request to act as parcle adviser for GICE, the request had teen
submitted to thc Parole Lyecutive, and that he would be notificd of tne
Poard's cecisicn. It is not known whether or not the letter refurred
tc is in response to Mr. YE.GLEY'S letter to ASH on llay 22, 1447, but
it is possible that this may be the case, and that ASH may have writien
to 0OIOk advising him that he was going to act as parole advisor 1: he
mas pernitted to do so.
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At the ecnelusicn of th: foregoing interview w1tb ae azain
advised that he was going to furnish all of the aEETE-TETbrWJtloN

to Senator ROVWIRT A. TAFT of Chio. He further stated that he was

perfectly willing to testify in connecticn with the parole mutter

or the killing of JalES RACEN,

‘was questicnec relativwe to his purjose in furnishing the

information set forth in this report and he stated that he had none
other than the fact that it "griped him" teo sec individuals nmake
parole because they had money to back then up when the majority of
inmates had tc do the biggest part of their time befcre parole wousd
be granted. He wzs questicned as to his allegoticn that CIdL huc
furnisned him 211 of the information set forih in this report, and
he acvised that GICE was definitely of a bragrine t.pe and that he
did not question the truthfulness of GIOE'S staterents other ithan
the possibility that it might be somewhat exagrerated.
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N KC 58-75 UNDEVELOP=D LEALS
; TH KANSAS CITY DIVISICH
AT KANSAS CITY, MISS URI, will exhibit pnotographs to darcen
VinL1: A. HUNTER and apgropriute officers at ithe U. S. Penitentialy
of ANTHUY ACCALRDU and MURIAY HUWPHAEYS to determire if eituer of
these individusls visited at the peritentiary using the name of
JOSEFH BULGER when they signed the visitor's record.
Copies of this report are being furnished the Chicayo Office in
coripliance with bFurcau instiructiorse
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XL FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION i P

£ Form No.1 ' SR B
¢ THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT WASHIWGTON, D. G. FILENO.  £g 194 - o S “ ;

FIPO" MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE ;E:?HDSESE REFCORT MADE BY - £ )‘— -' .‘-‘,nr ‘I-:' .":

/| cuICAGO, ILLINOIS | 10/3/47 10/3/47 —__ .

TIMLE CHARACTER OF CASE '
LOUIS CALFAGUA, was, ET AL BRIBERY

PAROLE, MATTERS - _

- ") B Y P

‘_l' ‘ . ) 7 . . . . ""“""‘u'."\t . 5':,*. 7 .
/| synopsis oF FacTs: Suoject CHARLES GIOE reinterviewed at Chicago Office,. . v 7| -

. 10/3/47, at which time he was placed under oath, and - .-: -« wfe®lv. -
denied that he had received letter from HARRYAKSH . S
suggesting that he submit ASH's name as parole advisor.

He denisd that he had told anyone at the penitentiary
of any _jayments to any individual and specifically to
- CriARL&S ISHER, Parole Officer, Chicago, and Mr. WILSON, ‘ R
i -——Cha.un@;x U. S. Parole Board, Washington. He specifically "/ ha
o :denled ~Yhat he had mentioned to anyone at the penltentlary L
<that he) as well as other subjects, were going to be ~ :
- oparoled- and that the parcle was costin 00,000,00. SRR NN BT
~ 4
. Interviews of other individua G ;‘4'_;-'
reveal they have no knowledge of any irregularities -, 17 ¢
or payments of any moneyr in comnection with securing - = tes|Fi.
of paroles. Criminal record of TONYU.CCARDO, who has i g
been ijdentified as the individwal who accompanied v o
EUGE! ‘7.0 SERISTEIN to the(penitentiary to visit subjects RN E
LOUIS CAIPAGNA and PAUL DELUGIA, set out. I j
s hY e - -
-P - ;
.
REFERCZHCE: Bureau letter to Washington Field dated Sep 947. - v
y Report of Special Agen da’c... ober 2, | B
" 1927, 8t Chicago 111:_ SR s
[y ?4 S ’ hf)c/ ' f_'
A';&O\,‘Jfga‘:‘,‘/m’ { \Q\C’M;‘gm“ ' : DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES SRR W
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A [2 i _l!inmmm__”
) CORIES OF THIS REFORT 0 -‘:-i:::. —-i? -—.i__ f & WDFXED ;r ,l"' ;;. Js‘
" 3 '~ Bureau (AlSD) 15 0C1 ¢4 1947 H i
2 - Washington Field (58-R61) ¢ N
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Chicago File No. 58-19)

AJR:L}ML
DETAILS:

N L TR . Y ~l
n October 3, 1547,

AT CHICAGY, ILLINOIS

e m A T ATIT T

Office and wes interviewed by Special Agents

the

cllowin

At the time of this interview, GICE was placed under oath, an
g unsigned, question and ansver statement was given by him.

subject CHARLES GICE appeared vo;untarlly at the Chicago

original copy of the statement is being retained in the Chicago file. -

to Special Agents
of the Federal Bureau o
promise, or reward has been used to induce me to make this

sbatement. i R
"I, Cherles Gioe, make the following statement under oath. ‘ E
It is all the truth, the vhole truth, and nothing but the truth, > @ *+ 1
so nolp me God. _ 7
Question (Mr.- 7ill you state your full name, please.
Answer  Charles Gioe.
Question And what is your home address? Pt
A. 20, East Chestnut, Chicago. <"
Q. To the best of your knowledge, when did you first enter i
Leaverworth penitentiary? | )
L. I believe it was in August, 1345, '
Q. When did you leave Leavenworth penitentiary on parole?
A. August 13, 1947.
Q. Vhile you vere in Leavenworth penitentiary, did you work e
in the prison hospital? - o
. "‘3 ’ * Ly
A. TYes, Fir. ' f ]
t} ‘
Q. About how long did you work in the hospital?
A. Practicelly all the time I was there, except about the
first month I was there.
-Jooe-6/ T
-2 - .
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#Chicago, Illinois
October 3, 1947
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Chicago File Noe S0-19L
AJR:L1L

Q.

A.

Q.

A

Ao

Qo

4.
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Can you recall any of the inmates you worked with in
the prison hospital? .

Yes. I recell Richardilarris, a Japanese boy we called
MAKU, & men by the name of BOw:ER. There were also others
wiic were in the hospital short periods of time and whoge
nanes 1 do not remember.

While you were in Jeavenworth, did you receive a letter
from lr. Harry Ash, head of the Illincis Crime Prevention
Bureau, regquesting you to submit his name to the Parcle
Board so that he would be named as your parcle advisor.

NO-

Did you ever show such a letter to anyone at the peniten-
tiary, or a lelter purporting to be from Mr. Harry Ash?

No, he never corresponded with me, and he was not on the
ap roved list of perscns from whom I could receive
correspondence at the penitentiary.

Waile you were at Leavenworth penitentiary, did you suggest
to Lir. De L. Yeagley, parole officer at the penitentiary,
or to anyone else, that Mr. Harry Ash be named your parole
adviser?

Only in the following way. I prepared and filled out for
the parole office at the penitentjary a form which was an
application for parole. On that form I was required to

name someone who might possible become my parole advisers
I named Harry Ash in that manner on the application form.

Why did you name Harry Ash as your possible parole adviser?

I have known Harry Ash for 35 years. I knew that he was
head of the Illinois Bureau of Crime Prevention, and I
thought his name might lend some weight to my parole

Mo AT

application. S .

- .
While you were in the pénitentiary at Leavenworth, did you
tell any inmale there, or anyone else, that you of Paul
Delucia, Louis Campagna, PhilD'Andrea, or JohnORdsellt,
who were your co-defendants, were goinyg to be paroled and
that the parcle was costing $300,0007 o

Impossible; no.
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Qs Did you ever tell any inmate or any other person that Mr.
Fishar, the parole officer in Chicago, was to get §$100,000
or any amount of money to enable you or any of your
co-¢gofondants named above to be paroled?

A. No; I didn't even know who I'r. Fisher was at that time. ' ;,_?“ﬁ 1

Q. Did you ever tell any inmate at penitentiary or any other S
person that Mr. ¥Wilson, chairman of the U. 8. Parole Board, :
was to receive approximately $200,000 or any amount of
money in connection with your own parole or any of your
co-delndants nencd above?

bis NCo o \ o

Q. Did you know that s, Wilson was a member of the Parole k
Eoar.. : - Cegthe
_ R AA

A. Not until he cane to the ponitentiary at Leavenworth to
initerviaw ne.

Qe Did you ever tell any inmate at the penitentiary, or any , .
otaer person, that atiorney George Biebor of Chicago was g .
to make a payoff of §3J0,004, or any other sum, to effect e
your parole or the parole of any of your co-defendants? g ‘

Ao NOo
Ga D'd you ever tell any inmate at the venitentiary that Jack

Guzlik was ra_sing funds to effect your parole or the parole s
of any of your co-dzfendants?

ﬁ.o I‘;Ol '
Q. Did you ever tell anycne that Jack’Guzik was donating a .
large part of $300,000 or that he was donating any money . R
at all to effect your parole? b
A. No. LAl - ‘ ,
Qs Did you ever tell anyone that funds were being raised by y " ‘ﬁtai%.
. your family or from your family, or the family of wny of . - ‘jﬁ;fg?ﬂ
your co-defendants to elfect your parole or their parole? A
. R - s LS 'l")’."n': . ‘é;; “‘_s
A+ No. "L LRt
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AJR:LIL T A
Q. Was any money raised or made available to be given by
you, cor Ly anyone acting on your behalf or on behalf of
eny of your co-defendants, to i¥r. Fisher or Lr., Wilson
as & gift or for any other purpose?
A- NO| ' )
Q. To the best of your knovwledge, was any money raised or .

paid by you or your co-dcfendants, or by anyone acting
in your behalf or their behalf, to be given to anyone
for arny purpese in comncetion with your parole - other
then etlorneys lees?

A. No. 1 never even had an attorney.

¥lhe foregoing stzterent consisting of four pages besides this
by Gice dr,the nresence of Special Agent ’

OLE WLl Teas

Gioe &t that time stated that he
d-0 nol Wish Lo sign he statement witnout the approval of his
attorney. Gloe stated thet the entire statement was true.

/s/ Cub.le, Chi., T11l. 10/3/47
/s/ B FBI, Chicago, Ill. 1C/3/L7 ® b 7
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&~ Pagels) withhicld entirely at this location in the file, One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion,

@/Doh-!rd under exemption(s) ___é 7‘0 — - with no scgregable

material available for releasce to you.

] Information pertained only to a thied party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
[J  Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

[0 Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ies)
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Pagets) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
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be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.
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MR. FRED M. MORELLI, 2154 South Viabash Avenue. Chiceco  T1linois, was interviewed
on October 2 by Special Agents MR, .
MORELLI has been Democratic Committeeman from the First Viard, Chicago, Illinoia,‘7c
for the past 3- to 4 years. M. MORELLI operates the Century Music Company at. .. .
2134 South Wabash. C

.

&
A"
"1' l“:

A R T e
MR. MORELLI stated that he was ecquainted with ell of the Parolees in instant fg,‘i
case, @s in past years they had made their headquarters in his Werd," MR. MORELLI ~
states that for two yeers prior to the incarceretion of the subjects, he has no%t
seen them, end has not seen nor heerd from any of them since their release. MR. .
HORELLI states that the first knowledpge he had of the paroles of the Subjects
wes wha! he read in the local newspapers. 11, MORELLI states that he has no
knowledyge of any bribery in connection with the parole or eny other irregularities, |
and has no idea how the paroles were effected. ' . ST

¥R. MOZELLI advised thet Bishop WILLIAM O'BRIEN of the Catholic Church gave him :
& testimoniel banquet at the Crystal Room of the llackstone Hotel, Chicago, in - -
Vay, 1947, NORELLI states thet this banguet was in his honor for his outstanding’
worx in civic enterprisec and cocial welfere. According to MR, MORELLI, this
banguet was attended by prominent Catholic Clerygymen, judges, and businessmen.
FR. MOHELLI emphaticallv denied that the matter of instant parole was in any
wey brought up &t the benquet, i, LORELLI stated that LR. WISE of the R. H.
Donnelly Printing Company, Chicago, Illinois, was at the banguet, and took a

B

e ¥

list of those in attendance, end is presently printing up & souvenir of the . 3. 977 -
occasicn containing the nemes of all those in attendance at the banquet. o
" ARTRY BN A 1
MR. MOLLRLT was acked if he had any information concerning any possible trouble -
during the election in the fall of 1946 in the 28th and 20th Ward of the City.
of Chicago, and he steted that to his knowledge there was no disturbance or
trouble in these wmrds, .
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sas dnterv

iewsd on October 2, 1947 by Speclal Agent =il

WS - ‘or fourteen years boen an cmployee of the Itnlo-American National
resides a't‘ .'

Union, 30 Test Washington Street, Chicago, Illinois. ‘
Chicago, Illinois. e -Gvised that she has known -

EIL D'ALDREA end his family for many years, but is not ecquainted with mny of "/.~% 1
the other subjects in this case, 4EjJJJPERE:dvised that on two occasions whlle 3|
D'ANDREA was incarcerated in Springfield, Missouri, she took D'ANDREA's young BOD,
PHIL, to visit him, and that this was the sole reason for her visits to D'ANDREA.
denied eny lnowledge of any Lribery in connection with the parole

or an*i knowledre concerning the menner in which the paroles were effected.

stutes that che imew nothinz of the paroles until she read of them in

the local newcpaperss S S AP
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The followingz investigation was conducted by Special Agent—
on Uctober 3, 1947. § 1¢.

GEORJE BIEBZR, Attorney, 1€0 North laSalle Strect, Chicago, was interviewed at
his office. Ile stated that he had read about the parole of the subjects in
instant case and stated emphatically that he had not participated in any way ' '
whatsoever in securing the parole of these men. Ha stated further that he -<“““f
knows nothing about the manner in which such parocle was obtained, and doubted "
seriously that the allegations made in the paper relatlve to someone being

paid off are correct. He states that he does not know who would be paid off °

to secure such paroles. le stated that he was not acquainted with any of the
Federal Parols members in Washington, nor was he acquainted with the Parole
Officer here in Chicago, whose name is ChavIiS FISIER. He stated also that ne
was not acquainted with the Parolees or their attorneys, viz., PAUL DILLON of
St., Louis, MNissouri, and EMANULL STiRN of Fargo, North Dakota. - Ho stated that "
he is acquainted with BEUSENE BERSTEIN. Je stated that he knows GIOE to see n1m
on the street. However, he has never persconally met him or represented him, * '~
and doubts 1f GIOZ knovis him by name. In this comnection, BIEBER stated that ha
had never represented any of the Parolees at any time, nor has he ever been’ A
assoclated with their counsel. !
BIERER stated that he believed that DOMERTY of the '"Chicago Tribune was
misini{ormed about the entire parole matter, aznd that he believed it was an
effort on the part of DOHLRTY and the newspaper to write somnthlng sengational.
He cited his own case in which the newspapers have made & lot of general LT
comrents with no basis for same, '

LA

L - P

BIEBER went on to state that in his opinion the Parvlees were not guilty in the™. ..~

first instance, and the stories told by the co-defendants BRUWNE and BIOFF were -
falsehoods. 1k stated that it appeared in the newspaper that the Judge himself
stated that the stories told by boih BRUW.E and BIOFF could not be believed., " °
In view of the fact that these Parolees were incarcerated based primarily on .

the information furnished by BROWW and EIOFF, BIEBER was of the opinion that 7
they were more than deserving of a parole. He stated that he knew nothing about
the alleged passing of money to the local Parole Officer, CHARLES FISHER, or
to any of the members of the Federal Parole Board.

(.

BIEBEXR concluded his statements by stating that he had no connectlon whatsoever f}‘

with the entire matter.
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The following investipation was conducted by Special ,&gen‘b*
il S > E————
7 C

on October 3, 15.7, i, O:k Pork,
Iilinois, wus interviewed, and advised that he had visited DeLUCIA while
he was incarcerated in the Atlania Penitentiary at the request ol Mrs.
DelLUCILs This visit was in connection with the retaining of Attorney

T. B. REIN by DeluCin for the purpose of securing bond for DelUCIA between
the time of the sentencing of DelUCIA in the oripinal trial and the time

H:uated that he had known the DelUCIA family for meny years and had
own. DellCiAts wile'!'s famdly for marny years also., He stated that his
father NP | o been thEGNEENRER for both DelUCIA's
family and DelUCIA'!s wiife's family for many years.

stated that at the tine Mrs. DelUCIA was attempting to obtain an
a-tormey to handle the bond for DelUCIA, she had come to him asking his
advice. He stated that he had had severel contacts with Attorney REIN
in connection with real estate deals that he had made in the city of
Chicago, and that he had suggested ERIN to Mose. DeLliCIhe At the time of
his wvisit to DeLlUCIA, he acconranied _EI for the scle purpose of intro-
ducing HEIN to DellCIA and inflorming DeLUCJA of 1EIN's background and
ability.
Fﬂated that he has knowvn the subjects in this case, in addition to
er individuals such as JACI GUZIK, and TONHY ACCARDO, and has handled
real estate transactions for both DeLCIA and D!'ANDREA. ’

stated that he had no k.owledge of any irregularities in connection

with the obtaining of the parcles by the subjects.
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. ﬁe following interview was conducted by Special Agents — '

of the laliantia Brothers Arrigo Company, 28 Scuth Water-

R -

market, stated that PHIL J. LalANTIA is Pregident of the Krispy Klean Vegetable__.-..; .-

Company, 139 South Waternarket, while he,* NETH BUS
J. V. LalLANTIA, the owner of the labantia Brothers Arrigo Company, 38 a stocke- 7z }° %
holder together with PHIL J. and T. A IalLdiTIA, in the Krispy Klean Vegetabls '
Company. JOSEPE V. FERKREHO is Manager of the Krispj Klean Vegetable Company” =
and exercises all authority in the operation and management of the Krispy Klean
Vegetable Company.

G ::-t-c that J. V. [a0AETIA resides in Chicago, but is at the present
time in his surmer home in lLichigan. FPHIL J. LalALTIA lives at 9250 Ieavitt = - |
Street, Chicago, but is presently on & buying trip in Michigan, and is leav:.ng ]
on an extended good will trip, contacting customers as far as the west coast -
beginning tomorrow, and consequently is not available for interview at this time.
oY - ::tod thot he was not consulted by JOSEPH FERRERO relative to the
contemplated employment of PHILIP D'ANDREA, and he did not believe that PHILLIP
J. 1aVALTIA had any knoviledge relative to the contemplated employment of D'ANDREA.
The first information which (NN (2d relative to such contemplated
enployment was when he read of such euployment in ihe local newspapers in con-
Junction with the parcole of D'AITRLA from the penitentiary. He indicated that - .
he discussed the matter with PHIL LaMANTTA, and understood from PHIL that PHIL - -
had not been consulted by FERRERO relative to D'ANDREA's employment.
stated that neither he nor any other of the LalANTIAs are related in amy way
through kin, business, or social contacts with the D'ANDREA family. As a boy
he , h was reared in the neighborhood where PHILIFP D'ANDREA's
mother anl father had a macaroni faciory, and he recalls seeing PHILIP D'ANDREA
when hg was about 17 years of age. However, he does not beliesve that he has seenj-
PHILIED'AKDREA within the past twenty years. He does believe that he would .
recognize him in view of the pictures he has seen of PHILYP D'ANDREA in the ]
local papers.

—was questioned concerning the contenplated employment of PHILIP -, |
D'ANDREA as a vegelable inspector inasmuch as D'ANDHEA is allepged to be in poor ]
nealth and is thought to have little knowledpe of the vegetable business.
e s tated that if PHILIP D DiAMUREA had reported for work and had applied -~ AN
himself, it could easily have been determined within two weeks whether he was ' | .-
s+ able to fulfill the requiremsnts of the job, He did not consjder it unusual '™ .. ...

that a person of no experience should be hired for the job Oﬂi vagetable inspector.
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] the Lelantia Brothers Arrigo Company,
the concern is owned by J. V. LaiAliTIA, who is not related to him in any way,

although their parents came from the same section of It - 'Einally. FHIL J.
LaMALTIA is the nephew of J. V. Lal’ANTIA, wvhile who assists -
a of the lalantia Brothers Arrigo Compeny, ‘is the AN of NS PR
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HEENEY, whose home address is 1538 South Austin Street, Cicero, Illinois,
telephone Olympic 7958, at first stated that he was in no condition to discuss
anything. However, he later consented to talk to the reporting Agents. He

was specifically asied if he had any cennection with the release of the

subjects in this case. He stated he did not have any connection with the
obtairing of the paroles for the subjJects, that he did not have amy knowledge -. '«
of any money having been paid by himself or anyone else to effect the parole 0.
of tle subjects. he denisd that he had ever made the statement to the effect’

that he personally enpineerec the release of the four subjects and stated he

“

had absolutely nothing to de with the subjects in this case, . LS
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The followin: historical bacierround on ANINNY JOSKPH ACCARDO, with aliases,
Tory /lccarde, Joz Battcers, is set out at this tine since he has been
positively ddentilied by the oificials at Leavenworth Peniteniiary as being
the individual who accompanied EUGZIE PCRIUSIEIN to the penitentiary to visit S
Subjects LOCIO CAUTAGHA and AL DeLuUCIa.

ANTHONY ACCIRD0 clainms he was born April 28, 1906 at Chicapo, Tlinois. Hew'
is married and resides at 1431 Lorth Ashland Avenue, Hlver Forest, Illinois .
vith hic wife, CLA®ISE, and & -

The foll~wirpg criminal recory is reflceted in the filas of the Chicago W
Police Department: ;.
e )
As TOIM ACCA-TO  5~31-23 TFined $200.C0 and costs, V.S. 20655 (Dlsorderly .
conddct) - Judge McKILLEY, RS TR
As TOIY ACCAIDO  1-12-24 Fined j10.00 and costs, V. S. 2655 (Disorderly
contuct) - Judre JIEAP, Officers KAXACLK and
CHilniiuilAl, DGR,
hAs TN AZCLHTO 4-T=1 ¥ined 425,00, V. 8. 20655 - Judge BORRELLI. Of-
ficers EKERT and FELKEY, 19th District. -
AS TCIY ASCAYDO 2-1-30  Indicted by February term, 1930 Grand Jury. =~ -
Cencealed veapons, Spts, FHURY and HOWE, LL.B. S
3-31-20 stricken off - Judpe J. J. SULLIVAN, T
As T7770 AD A0 6-24-50 Tonds for{. amnd stricken off. Concealed weapons.
Judre J. J. SULLIVAN,
hs TiXY ATTAnTe -0 <20 Cause reinstated, concealed veasons.  Judge NORMOYLE.
As 0T AT DO 9-00-30 G. P., arrestod by Lte MI¥ES and SQ. 5-C, DuB.  ae .t
‘:).
As 10X ACCN O 5-15-32 Fined 25,00 and costs. Discrderly Conduct. Judge
Melifeyf,  Officer JIANIATMAL, D.T. ‘ :

The followine is the criminal record of ACCARDO which was ceived from the. w 4% .. |

Identification Division of tihe Bureau under date ol October 12, 1943: S
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PD, Chicaro, 111,
US Marshal,
Chicapo, I11.

Cook County Jail
Chicago, Til.

T ACTARDC, 0=-20-30
#C~25251

>
AI.”:‘HOI'IJ'CJ WOUADD C=27-43
FoulT

NUHDO ACCALTIO 9-27-43
HLLLE9
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G‘. P.

aterial ¥Witness

Hemand post
material witness.
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Arrested by Chicage Folice Department Nuﬁamber 1, 1931; o vo-t é
motor vehicle violation (fictitious license plates); B S N
fined $R5.00 and costs November 3, 1931. - o ‘
" Arrested by Chicago Police Department July 28, 1947; ~.'% )a“ ,,:f ”
disorderly conduct; July R9, 1947, discharged. _ Ry '_-_"-‘,;.; T
u - B IR Ll
r '_ " ,,}‘-“ T

Arrested December 21, 1926; assault with deadly R

weapon — knife; January 7, 1927, fined £50.00 and T g

costis. Y

Arrested Chicapo Police Department August 7, 1927; l .

false advertising and disorderly conduct; , Y PRI e

September 15, 1927, discharged. B TR R
SRR BRI e

Arrcsted October 14, 1927_ Octoter 17, RS

1927 S o FRURE

1927, nolle prossecd _ ___ *"'"E
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UNDEVEIOP:D LrADS

THE CHICAGO DIVISION

At Cricapo, 1.linois

Will interview T. E. HEIN, Room 1424, 10 Socuth laSalle Street,.
in regard to his visit to LUE LUCIA on April 25, 1944, and his

representing DE LUGIA at the Congressional hearing held in ~ ~»- - o

Cnicagoe.

Will interview GHRESS DILLON, Chicago Herald American, in regard
to his call to HAKRY ASH, at which time he questioned ASH about
the rumors that HANNEGAN received money for the securing of the
parolas,

wWill locate and interview MURRAY L. HUKPHRIES.

Will locate and interview JACK GUZIK.

Will consider the advisability of reinterviewing JOSEPH I. BULGER,

132 Jorth Clark, after interview with ARTIHONY ACCARDO, concerning
use of his nane by ACCANIO and also any information in connection
with instant parole.

At River Torect, Illinois

Will interview ARTHUUY ASCARDO, 1431 North Ashland Avenue, in

regard to his using the name of JOSZPH I. BUIGER when he visited
DE LUCTIA and CAVYPAGKA while they were incarcerated.

Will alsc interview ACCAliW for any knowledge he may have in

connection wlth the securing of paroles of the subjects.
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Page(sy withhwld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the fol Howing statoments, where
indicated, explain this deletion,

m/!)e!ou-d under exemption(s) b —’\0

_ Xem, ] —_ . o e~ with no scgregable
material available for release to you,

[3  Infomnation pertained only Lo a third party with no reference Lo you or the subject of yous request.

[ Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

.was/wcre fomarded to them for dm,cl response to you.

Pageis) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);

as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon returmn of the material to the FBI.

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

. [l For your information:
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i‘_’ﬁ”?”s'sop.“c"s’ Judge T. LEBER VILISON stades lebier asidng for :
I Judge IGET'S conmonts rolative to paroling of o
| PL.LL.L?’,J' ~IDKGL was forwarded pursuant to request T
f v < of ZULLSL TV Comnend rezerding other sub- ;
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REFZRTICER FTelety(: from Vashington, D. C. dated September 29, 1947. BEv
Ao ) - 4
DETATILS : Juige T WUDIRUUILSUN, Coldwaler, iigsissippi, at the outset of £
tie dntor ucr.., volunteored that hn had received a letter from & . pramrrsy
DISILELYLTONS of the Jevartmont datad onptemoer 19, 1947, making - L “i:--ﬁ
1noulrv concorning a lotter forwarded to Jud —m“J:T“Tr‘,u'r' of e York :‘_.;.y in Jun“,*"— . r--;-*-_--: E
194'7, over the sicna'ure of “LLTEL K.<URICK, Parolc m.ecutwe, asking for Judge i.. L::;l-——-
BRIGAT'S comm:ants rolative to the possibility of paroling PHILIP D'AUDREA. Judge - ... o
SILSCL stetad thal Ur, LUUIS [ointed out that in the early part of June, 1947, R
before the communication in guestion was addressel to Judge DRIGHT, the records in s
Washington reflect tihat Judgr WVILSUD received 2 vizit from WANVLIASTERE.  Judge LR
JILSON further mantioned inab lr, LYOLS h"" nzde inguiry as to Judg\‘ WILSQutS S S
reason for cimmnicr mLus wath Judje DRIGIT repording BIILIP DYAIDREA and also why i
Judge BRIGHT had not beon rz uusted 12 commeni reparding the other subgect y S
? Juldse WILSOL ciatad that he had znswered v, LYOLSt ? and r;f‘ji: K
had answered r, LYDIS'S inguiries to tho best of iis recollectien. pointed &l
oub phat since Jr. Lidi5 Lad wentioned in his letier of Sepiember 19, 1947, about. l'f__;.t
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1947, his memory was thereby refrecihed, and he now recalls EMAJUZL STary's %
being in his office, commenting about hhv1nr talked to Judg§ BRIGHT in New'York ’“ﬁf
City, and requesting that Judge VILSOHT dlruct a commnicatign to Judve BRIGT

asking for the latter's comuents regarding a parele for PHILIP DU'ANDREA, It

is Judgs "ILSL.'S racollaclion that DlUsL STINL made some corment to the

effect tiaat STIT! believed Fudye 177 8T abl taat tive probobly would be inclined .
to comvant favorably ralotiva to o verole in gquestion. B
l.;'lii: "y
lunerous requests similar to the one rade by RIANUEL STER! are re- L g

ceivad by mambers of the Parols Loard dy according to Jud-e WILSON, All requestsk”ﬁ .
of this nature are gronteds It was the usual practice for Judge WILSON to @ visiféw g
handle such remesii by mercly reguestiug JALTIR K. URICK, Parole Executive,

to address a routine Inguiry to the Judge or official whose coments were
desired, ln viow el thez lmr;e voluns of -work hondlad by the Parole Eoard, Judge
LEILSN sLolod he Cdetotoad vory fovr lotters of this nsture, e does not oclleae
Lol et cleloied the letlor il was sent to Juligs TRLOGT regerding THILIP J.‘

!

ptoiln. . Iv i Judyge JILSOURE opinden fant, hod he dictoted the letter, Ne - 'wre

. . N - . - . - £l L
woald Dove hed on inclopondent recollection of having tslien such action. T .

Since TUINVIL OTOTL was reprasanting only PIILIP DYINDRish, according ..

T

to WILSuwItS recollaction, the reocucst for Judge PRIGET!S corvents, tne*efore f%; *
’ o . .
e

was coafiined To OVILT L, Juage TILEGH is confident tant oa letter would not

nove boon yritloa Lo Ja e TUDLIT ol e not reczived 2 roguest to do so from
:

e “ud.

BRI ST ressonzd il sisece bhr lattor ves t“’ttbn pursuant to the
request of DIV T DTN, the fnqudry dirceved to Juig:z "TISUT naturally would
have beos cenlinod Yo 02 rodquast roceived froc OTuXL :
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THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT WASHINGTON, D. Ca FiLE MO, 58-62 w5
REPORT MADEL AT % DATE WHEN MADE PERICD POR REFORT MADE BY ' -': :
L WHICH MADE e 'i-
" Atlanta, Georgia | 10/11/47 10/8/47 — J, 2 &,, :
i N cuancn'n oF casz :
v BRIBERY; - :
LOUIS CAMPAGNA, was, ET 4L PAROLE MATTERS .o
- ! o
y petos e
e — . o — a ———— 't "f’_u: -i: ’ "t%
BYNUPFDID W FAL LD -4 Y ?-,‘
Attention: Assistant Director A. Rosen SREEIEE *'f?'
=l
Warden SANFURD, Ue S. Penitentiary, Atlanta, Ga., advised 'ﬂL ’
admission summary prepared when prisoner enters institu- ‘ ;
tion, and provre ss reports prepared when any special event ey

or transfer from in stitution. Parole progress reports . .

submitted only prior to time subject up for parole. ’
o . S - a-}.r‘,ﬂ_
- RUC =
REFERENCE:  Chicago teletype to Buroau, Vashington Field, Fansas City,
and Atlonta, dated October 7, 1947
Allanta teleilype to Pureau, Chicago, and Washington Field,
dated October 8, 1947 S
B e evepi
DETATLS: ey

v yT )

quested that this office ascertain from the Warden of the United States Peniten~
tiary at Atlanta the policy as to submission of parole progress reports, and
- if policy different from that used for the subjects in this case,

vlarden JOSEPH . SANTORD advised that shortly after a prisoner
is received at the- iﬂaiitupion an admission swary report is prepared con-—
taining dekgPOUDd 1hfprqatlon and the results of observation and examinatio?

of the prisoner by VE.U‘J.UU.J departmcnis at the prisone mureafw;, PTrogress
reporis are prepared wher necessarys For exanple, when a prisoner is Ci_

ocours re prlsower such 23 transfer from one job to another - . »-

By referenced teletype from the Chicago Division it was re- i
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Atlanta 58-62 {

;

transferred from one job to another or from the institution, or any'

other special event concerning him occurs, a progress report is
orepareds The Warden stated he tried to have proiress reports sub-
+itted at least once yearly, and explained that if he had personnel
«wvallable it would be desirable to have these reports more often., He
stated there was no set policy by the Bureau of Prisons in this regard,
nd the policy to submit progress reports every three months was an
'rrors He further explained that parole progress reporis are

ubmitted a short time before the minimum parole eligibility date, at
hich time the prisoner is called in and requested to make formal appli=
stion for parole or waive his request,  Sometimes if the prisoner does
ot want to apply for parole and refuses to sign the waiver he is
rought before the parcle board anyhow, at which time he is questioned
y the board about his reauest ang refusal to sign the waiver, He
1vised that parcle Prosress reports are not prepared every three
»nths, and only prior to the time a prisoner is to come before the
arole board, He added that if the original parole request i1s denied

ad the prisoner is up for reconsideration, the institution will pre-
re another parcle progress report,
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WASHINGTON, Do Ce
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REFPORT MADE AT ' PERICD FOR

L .
!Atlanta, Georgia

i
DATE WHEN MADE

REFORT MADEBY )

. |
T
\LOUTS CALPAGNA, was, ET AL

CHARACTER OF CABE

BRIBERY;

|
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| PAROLE MATTERS
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. SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: ] HETA
: ' Records U. S. Penitentiary, Atlanta, Ga., re-

worth 7/21/45. D'ANDREA and DE LUCIA trans—
ferred USP, Leavenworth 7/28/45. ROSELLI trans—
ferred Terre Haute 9/29/46. Main prison files
re subjects transferred with them, including
visitors records.
Atlantae Warden SANFCRD stated had no positive
fer,- but rumors among prisoners they had $10,000 L
to pay for transfere Subjects transferred even TR
o B thogbh Warden SANFORD recommended agalnst it

because of these rumors, Warden had no infor-

ra
[N ] !if

flect CAMPAGNA and GIOE transferred USP, Leaven= - 2.

Only skeleton file at USP, . wx. .oiwe

4nf‘ﬂ-r-mnt-| on anh"nﬂi'u pniﬂ mnnny i-n nffhn‘f ‘f'hnnﬂ_ “-“.». sl

o

[ Kal
iu

mation re reason subjects paroled.

INS, Atlanta,

interviewed D'ANDREA, CAMPAGNA, ROSELLI, and

DE LUCIA to verify citizenshipe

o
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Viashington Field teletype to Atlanta dated September

19, 1947

Atlanta teletype to Bureau, Chicago, and Whahington
Field dated September 22, 1947

Washington Field letter to Bureau dated September
22, 1947

Atlanta letter to Bureau dated September 26, 1947
Washington Field tsletype to Kansas City and Atlanta
dated September 29, 1947
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Atlanta 58~62 T
- }_ , ; jﬁ\ ; }ifaﬁ
. Atlanta telestype to Bureau, Washington__l‘?.old, and
! Kansas City dated September 30, 1947
3 Bureau teletype to Atlanta dated October 2, 1947
1 ,
b DETAILS: oy A
By referenced teletype from the Washington Field Office . F7' " J
dated September 19, 1947, it was requested that the namegs of visitors,-~ “Il» e

;. for subjects LOUIS CAPAGNA, CHARLES'GIOE, PHILIP LOUIS D'ANDREA, PAUL'DE ~ ' &
~LUCIA, and JOHN ROSELLI while incarcerated at the United States Peniten~ SEL T et
tiary in Atlanta be obtained. R

- It was ascertained from records at the United States ‘
Penitentiary that LOUIS CALPAGNA, Registry Number 63773, and CHARLES §
GIOE, Registry Number 63774, were transferred to the United States .
Penitentiary at Leaveoworth, Kansas, on July 27, 1945. PHILIP DYANDREA, ™+ = °?
Registry Nuwber 63777, and PAUL DE LUCIA, Registry Number 63776, were, = .. .% .1

b

transferred to Leavenworth on July 28, 1945, JOHN ROSELLI, Registry ~ ™ "™+ N
Number 63775, was transferred to Terre Haute, Indiana, on September 29, . . PR 2
19460 oL

There was no information in the file concerning the L '
exact reason these individuals were transferred. However, there was a '
notation that CAXPAIGNA and DE LUCIA had caused trouble among the prison .
population, and Kr, HERBZRT COX, associate Warden, stated this might = ;- ™=

possibly have been the reason for their transfers He informed that the . ¥ .: .
main prison file concerning these individuals was transferred with them and =~ "7

only a skeleton file remains at the United States Penitentiary at Atlanta,- - .vk
There was no record concerning their correspondence and visitors. T

However, this information is available in their main institutional file, E
By referenced letter from the Washington Field Office to *i o

the Bureau dated September 22, 1947, it was requested that this office e
interview Warden JOSEPH i, SANFORD at the United States Penitentiary at .o
Atlenta for informatlon in his possession concerning the granting of parole
to the above named subjects, It was also requestéd that he be questione
concerning a statement he made in a letter to Assistant Director - TP
LOVELAND of the Bureau of Prisons in Vashington, De C., to the effect that . '
money was being paid to effect the transfer of these subjects from Atlanta ETE
to Leavenworths It was desired that the complete identity of ABE =~ - RPN

H “BRADLEY, who had been active insthe cases of these subjscts, be determined

/ and a lead set out to have him intervieweds Information concerning this. .

. Anterview, which is set out below, was fumished to the Bukeau, Washington °

- Field Office, and the Chicago Office, by letter dated Sept*mber 26, 19474
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